City of Harrisonburg [ oo
APPLICATION FOR N —
TAX EXEMPTION CHECK NUMBER:

The information requested on this application must be filled out completely and returned to the City Manager’s office
on or before January 30. Include a $50 application fee made payable to City of Harrisonburg. Applicant must pay the
cost of the public hearing ad or their share if multiple applicants.

Please attach a copy of your current (1) 501(c)(3) certificate; (2) By-Laws; (3) Articles of Incorporation; (4) most recent
financial statement (audited, if available); (5) most recently filed IRS Form 990 or 990EZ.
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ORGANIZATION NAME: The (ommon ig foondehen

MAILING ADDRESS: P.O. B 1ol¥
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CONTACT PERSON AND PHONE: Kooy b i > {“iiwé ‘ 104" 0B o i‘é

Type of property for which request is made (circle applicable) ffﬁﬁébNAL PROPERTY REAL ESTX"I?E&:?

T m——— P —- Y
If requesting a personal property exemption, please attach a detailed itemized listing of the specific item(s) for which the
exemption is sought. — g&«?{%{z}”\g& H '

If requesting a real estate exemption, complete the following on each parcel for which exemption is sought:
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Name in which property is held i Cx - W
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Name in which property is held T g‘emﬁ

Property address . \/

Map identification number @R M

Taxes paid for the preceding three (3) years T HZHSUKJ( ' -

Name in which property is held ‘:\ﬂaf o
Property address

Map identification number

Taxes paid for the preceding three (3) years

C:\Public\Exemption Application.doc Page 1 of3



If requesting a personal property exemption, complete the following for each account for which exemption is sought:
Name assessed Has Csonbu: 5 ’.! F\c':hrgm 5{(% ( hinie

Account number Ll L* gr‘ "*

Asset type and location address

<
A2z ‘ was exernl
Taxes paid for the preceding three (3) years | 312,15 o) O wntil “.P_.Y

P | 0% - 700
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Name assessed

Account number

Asset type and location address

Taxes paid for the preceding three (3) years

Please complete the following questions as referenced in City Ordinance 4-2-17 (copy enclosed) and Code of Virginia
§ 58.1-3651.

1. Do you currently own property in the City that is already tax-exempt?

s
.

v Yes No ;
~N = —_ |
If yes, what is the property Map ID #? A D =i
. Y”TK fa % a% §( Y {Z,
On what date was the exemption granted? ) L é o (Y
AT Ja 0 W e AR YA
How/By whom was the exemption granted? Cu Ty D + o/ TBONDOT q . { ; {} -
Veoren Kose , Comm = o ey .

2. Does the organization have any rule, regulation, policy, or practice that unlawfully discriminates on the basis of
religious conviction, race, color, sex, or national origin? Yes .~ No
3. Does the organization hold a current annual alcoholic beverage license from the Virginia Alcoholic Beverage
Control Board for serving alcoholic beverages on the property? If yes, please attach a copy.
Yes VY No

4.  What compensation is paid to each director, officer, and employee of the organization?
oce_avachel HZ
Revewed cophdinbial st Yor pasenabeness ® all aw i hie wih
salade 0 the area . gaum §foe

5. What services does each director, officer, and employee render?

~EE AL CTNER 3;} )

6. Does any part of the net earnings of the organization benefit any individual? If so, please explain.
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7. What percentage of the services provided by this organization is generated by funds received from donations,
contributions, or local, state, or federal grants or funds? For purposes of this question, donation may include the

providing of personal services or the contribution of in-kind or other material services. 0 %

8. What specific services does the organization provide for the common good of the public?

Charitaple Qiol NGy Sef rotees, endbwment seromes der oor
\]

COMMON L) Q rants to nonpfit staant zakions, wnndsd
senholashyp a&.i,;miii A < é:?‘if‘r«\ifjf e o No NP ‘im— Leadd, smf
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9. What percentage of the activities of the organlzatlon 1nvolves carrying on propaganda or otherwise attempting

to influence legislation?

DONE

10. Does the organization participate or intervene in any political campaign on behalf of any candidate for public
office?

/‘

Yes v No

) VY oy
1, evN §7§1«i”ﬁ [ s RN (printed name), do hereby certify that the information provided

and/or attached to this Application for Tax Exemption, is true and accurate, to the best of my knowledge. I
acknowledge that knowingly providing false information will result in criminal charges pursuant to Code of Virginia §
58.1-11. I acknowledge that the organization I represent may be subjected to audit by the Commissioner of the
Revenue, or an appointed employee of the Commissioner of the Revenue, to ensure that all information provided is

true and correct.

Eéﬁlﬁf?;f‘i: AL [t /- U O

Signature Date

e

Title

SANDRA K. D. SYLVESTER

S&NxAL&K (‘3 S-& 0/\%{‘ e NOTARY PU ICcommlssmli expires: Q&L\{}J&AX\ 3l f&@ &_3

Commonwealth of Virginia
Notary Reg. #331981
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INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE il e =

D. 0. BOX 2508 )
CINCINNATI, OH 45201

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

Employer Identification Number:
nate: DEC 01 2003 54-1920746
DLN:
) 17053277775013
HARRISONBURG ROCKINGHAM COMMUNITY Contact Person:
FOUNDATION L. WAYNE BOTHE ID# 31462
PO BOX 1068 Contact Telephone Number:
HARRISONBURG, VA 22803 (877) 829-5500

Public Charity Status:
170 (b) (1) (R) (vi)

Dear Applicant:

Our letter dated FEBRUARY 2000, stated you would be exempt from Federal

income tax under section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code, and you would
be treated as a public charity during an advance ruling period.

Based on our records and on the information you submitted, we are pleased to
confirm that you are exempt under section 501 (c) (3) of the Code, and you are

classified as a public charity under the Code section listed in the heading of
- this letter.

Publication 557, Tax-Exempt Status for Your Organization, provides detailed
information about your rights and responsibilities as an exempt organization.
You may request a copy by calling the toll-free number for forms,

(800) 829-3676. Information is also available on our Internet Web Site at
- www.irs.gov.

If you have general questions about exempt organizations, please call our
toll-free number shown in the heading between 8:00 a.m. - 6:30 p.m. Eastern
time.

Please keep this letter in your permanent records.

Sincerely yours,
2,
]
Lois G. Lerner

Director, Exempt Organizations
" _Rulings and Agreements

Name changed in 2004 to The Community Foundation of Harrisonburg and
Rockingham County, see approval of IRS below.

Letter 1050 (DO/CG)




" Department of the T :
B IRS Repmiment of the Treaamy 4
In reply refer to: 0426160535

"-BEDEN UT 84201-0046 Mar. 05, 2006 LTR 252C
: 54-1920746 000000 0D 000
03139

AN ‘ o
T = \/7 |
7 ‘(:) p \-( ‘

CGMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF

% PHILLIP C STONE JR

PO BOX 1068 . i
HARRISONBURG VA 22803-1068686

Taxpaver Identification Number: 54-1920746

Dear Taxpaver:
Thank vou far the inquiry dated Feb. 05, 2004.

We have changed your business name as requested: The number shown
above is valid for use on all tax documents. For your convenience,
we have ordered corrected Forms 8109, Federal Tax Deposit Coupons
for yvou to make your deposit. You should receive them in five to
six weeks. REMINDER - Your new husiness name should also be used
if vou deposit electronically. You can make Electronic Funds
Transfer (EFT) payments using the government's Electranic Federal

Tax Payment System (EFTPS) threaugh a firancial agent designated to
process tax pavments.

If vou have any questions, please call us toll free at 1-877-829-559010
between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 6:30 p.m., Eastern Time.

If you prefer, yvou may write to us at the address shawn at the top
of the first page of this letter.

Whenever vou write, please include this letter and, in the spaces
below, give us vour telephone number with the hours we can reach vou.
Also, vou may want to keep a copy of this letter for vour recsords.

Telephone Number ( b] Haours




AMENDED AND RESTATED OPERATING AGREEMENT OF
TCF HOLDING, L.C

THIS AMENDED AND RESTATED OPERATING AGREEMENT of TCF
HOLDINGS, LC is entered into effective as of May 7, 2008, by and between TCF
HOLDINGS, LC (“Company”) and THE COMMUNITY FOUN DATION OF
HARRISONBURG AND ROCKINGHAM COUNTY (“Member,” which term shall also
mean the successor to the ownership interest of the named initial owner and any
additional Members admitted hereunder), which agree to operate a limited liability
company under the following terms and conditions:

1. FORMATION AND TERM
1.1.  Formation.

The Company was issued its Certificate of Organization by the
State Corporation Commission of Virginia on October 11, 2006, and began operating
business on that same date.

1.2. Term.

The term of the Company began upon the issuance of its
Certificate of Organization by the State Corporation Commission of Virginia and shall
continue until terminated in accordance with this Agreement.

2. DEFINITIONS.

The following terms used in this Agreement shall (unless otherwise
expressly provided herein or unless the context otherwise requires) have the following
respective meanings: :

“Act” shall mean the Virginia Limited Liability Company Act as set forth
in the Code of Virginia, as it may be amended or superseded from time to time.

“Agreement " shall mean this Operating Agreement, as originally executed
and as amended from time to time, as the context requires.

“Company” shall mean TCF HOLDINGS, LC, the limited liability
company organized and existing under this Agreement.

“Interest” shall mean the ownership interest of a member in the Company

at any particular time, including the right of the Member to any and all benefits to which
the Member is entitled and obligations to which it is subject under the Agreement.
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“Member” shall mean THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF
HARRISONBURG AND ROCKINGHAM COUNTY, and any person that becomes an
additional or substituted Member under this Agreement.

3. NAME, OFFICE OF COMPANY AND REGISTERED AGENT.

3.1. Name.

The name of the Company is TCF HOLDINGS, LC. The business
of the Company may be conducted under such trade or fictitious names as the Member
may determine.

3.2.  Office of the Company.

The principal office of the Company, at which the records required
to be maintained by the Company under the Act shall be kept, shall be at 311 South Main
Street, Harrisonburg, Virginia, or such other place as the Member shall determine.

33.  Registered Agent.

The Company’s agent for service of process shall be Phillip J.
Stone, Jr., Esquire, 250 East Market Street, Suite A, Harrisonburg, Virginia, 22802, or
such other person as the Member may designate.

4. PURPOSE OF THE COMPANY.

The Company shall operate on a not-for-profit basis, and exclusively for
religious, charitable, educational, and historical purposes. The purpose of the Company
is to engage in any lawful business activity which may be performed by a limited liability
company under the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia, including, without limitation,
(a) holding real property, tangible personal property, and intangible assets (such as
closely held stock), (b) conducting investment activities, such as (i) acquiring assets by
capital contribution, (ii) owning, leasing, selling, exchanging, replacing, maintaining, and
preserving certain real property, and (iii) otherwise dealing with and performing any acts
in connection with such property. Notwithstanding the foregoing, it is provided that

(a) no part of the net earnings of the Company shall inure to the
benefit of, or be distributed to, its officers, directors, or other private persons, except that
the Company shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for
services rendered and to make payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes
for which it is organized,

(b) no substantial part of the activities of the Company shall be the

carrying on of propaganda or otherwise attempting to influence legislation (except as
provided in Section 501(h) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the
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Code)), and the Company shall not participate in, or intervene in (including the
publishing or distribution of statements), any political campaign on behalf of any
candidate for public office, and

(c) the Company shall not carry on any other activities not
permitted to be carried on (i) by a limited liability company operating exclusively for
charitable, religious, and educational purposes within the meaning of Section 501(c)(3) of
the Code, or (ii) by a limited liability company, contributions to which are deductible
under Section 170(c)(2) of the Code.

5. MEMBERS, INTERESTS AND CAPITAL.
5.1. Members, Interests and Initial Capital Contributions.
The value of the member's contributed capital is set forth in the
Company’s financial records maintained at its principal office. In exchange for its capital
contribution, the Member shall receive a 100% Interest in the Company.

5.2.  Additional Capital.

The Member shall not be required to make any additional capital
contributions to the Company, though it may choose to do so.

6. DISTRIBUTIONS.

The Company may make distributions at such time or times as the
Member in its sole discretion may determine, subject to any restrictions that may apply to
distributions by (i) a limited liability company operating exclusively for charitable,
religious, and educational purposes within the meaning of Section 501(c)(3) of the Code,
or (ii) by a limited liability company, contributions to which are deductible under Section
170(c)(2) of the Code.

7. MANAGEMENT.
7.1.  Member-Managed.
The Company’s business shall be managed by the Member, The
Community Foundation of Harrisonburg and Rockingham County. The Member may at
any time select or appoint a Manager.
7.2.  Management.
The Member shall have the exclusive right to manage the business

of the Company and to make all decisions regarding the business of the Company,
including the power to purchase or sell assets, and to borrow money, on behalf of the
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Company. The Member may delegate prescribed functions to any employee, agent or
consultant.

7.3.  Execution of Documents.

(@  Any instrument may be executed and delivered on behalf of
the Company by the Member, including any deed, deed of trust, note or other evidence of
indebtedness, lease agreement, security agreement, financing statement, contract of sale,
or other instrument purporting to convey or encumber, in whole or in part, any or all of
the assets of the Company, at any time held in its name, or any receipt or compromise or
settlement agreement with respect to the accounts receivable and claims of the Company;
and no other signature shall be required for any such instrument to be valid, binding and
enforceable against the Company in accordance with its terms. All persons may rely
thereon and shall be exonerated from any and all liability if they deal with the Member on
the basis of documents approved and executed on behalf of the Company by the Member.

(b) Any person dealing with the Company or the Member may
rely upon a certificate signed by the Member as to:

1 the identity of the Member;
(ii)  acts by the Member; or

(iii)  any act or failure to act by the Company or as to any
other matter whatsoever involving the Company or the Member.

8. INDEMNIFICATION AND EXCULPATION OF MEMBER.
8.1.  Exculpation.

The Member shall not be liable to the Company for or as a result of
any act, omission or error in judgment that was taken, omitted or made by that Member in
the exercise of its judgment in good faith and which act, omission or error does not
constitute bad faith, fraud, willful misconduct or a knowing violation of the criminal law.

8.2.  Indemnification.
The Member shall be indemnified and held harmless by the
Company from any liability resulting from any act performed by it on behalf of the
Company except for acts of bad faith, fraud, willful misconduct or a knowing violation of
the criminal law.

9. ASSIGNMENT OF INTERESTS; SUBSTITUTION OF MEMBERS.

9.1.  The Member may dispose of all or any portion of its Interest. If
the Member transfers its entire Interest, then the transferee shall be admitted as a
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substituted Member upon completion of the transfer without further action and shall
thereafter be the Member for purposes of this Agreement. If the Member transfers less
than its entire Interest, then the transferee shall be admitted as a substituted Member with
respect to the transferred Interest upon the written consent of the Member.

9.2. The Member may admit additional Members and determine the
ownership interest and capital contribution of each.

9.3. Upon the admission of a second Member, the Agreement shall be
revised to address the relative rights and obligations of the Members and the change of
status for income tax purposes.

9.4.  An additional Member shall be admitted only if (a) admission of
such Additional Member is consented to by all Members holding membership Interests in
the Company at the time such admission is sought, and (b) admission of such Additional
Member will not invalidate or jeopardize the tax-exempt status of The Community
Foundation of Harrisonburg and Rockingham County or of the Company.

10.  DISSOLUTION OF THE COMPANY.

The Company shall be dissolved upon the written declaration of the
Member or the entry of a judicial decree of dissolution. Upon an event causing
dissolution of the Company, the Member shall wind up the Company’s affairs. After
paying or providing for the payment of all Company debits, the proceeds of sale shall be
distributed to the Member. If the Member determines that an immediate sale would be
financially inadvisable, the Member may defer sale of the Company assets for a
reasonable time, or distribute the assets in kind.

Alternatively, if at the time of dissolution and winding up, the Member no
longer qualifies as an exempt organization under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code, then the Member shall, after making provision for the payment of all of the liabilities
of the Company, distribute all of the assets of the Company to such fund, foundation or
other organization, or more than one organization, organized and operated exclusively for
charitable, religious, literary, scientific or educational purposes as shall at the time qualify as
an exempt organization or organizations under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code. Any such assets not so disposed of shall be disposed of by the Court in the city or
county in which the principal office of the Corporation is then located exclusively for such
purposes or to such organization or organizations as such Court shall determine which are
organized and operated exclusively for such purposes.

11.  AMENDMENT.

Amendment of this Agreement shall require the written consent of the
Member.
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12.  MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

12.1. Unless the context requires, terms used and not defined in this
Agreement shall have the same definitions as set forth in the Virginia Limited Liability

Company Act as set out in Title 13.1, Chapter 12 of the Code of Virginia of 1950, as
amended.

12.2.  Except as herein otherwise provided to the contrary, this
Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties signatory hereto,
their personal representatives, successors, and assigns. If any of the terms of this
Agreement are determined to be non-binding or otherwise unenforceable, the remainder

of the Agreementlls terms shall remain in full force and effect to the extent permitted by
law.

12.3. This Agreement plus schedules and addendums represent the entire
agreement between the Member and the Company.

12.4. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the
Commonwealth of Virginia, without giving effect to its choice of rules or laws.

12.5. Pursuant to Section 301.7701-2A and -3 of the Treasury
Regulations, as amended, the Company shall be considered a “Disregarded Entity" for
tax purposes and therefore it shall have as its tax identification number, the number of its
Sole Member, The Community Foundation of Harrisonburg and Rockingham County.
However, should the Company have two or more Members, the Member intends that the
Company be classified as a partnership for federal income tax purposes and this
Agreement shall be interpreted accordingly. If the Company has only one Member, then
the Member intends that the Company be classified as a sole proprietorship.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed this Agreement as of
the day and year first above written.

THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF
HARRISONBURG AND ROCKINGHAM COUNTY

By - f e b

Name: =/, 4. RBredelsSs
Title: /e o

ACCEPT:

TCF HOLDINGS, LC

: 7 " 2 Lo Dives; éﬁﬁﬁkm ; WJA’
By: %Véb/b' WE Drbeth- af%‘éﬁ b0 %@«%”"’4‘"‘

Tide /Yo o //’iuw?ﬁ,,_,

COMMONWEALTH OF Virginia
CITY OF HARRISONBURG, to-wit:

The foregoing Operating Agreement was executed and acknowledged before me,
a Notary Public for the Commonwealth of Virginia at Large, this 7 e day of

. . 2008, by Ellen . Brochrsen, Froesdeag of e
Community/Foundation of Harrisonburg and Rockingham County and Sole Member of
TCF Holding, LC.

My commission expires: ?/ 3/ // O E*

%éﬁ/am

Notary Public
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AMENDED AND RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
of
THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF
HARRISONBURG AND ROCKINGHAM COUNTY

ARTICLE I
Name

The name of the Foundation is The Community Foundation of Harrisonburg and
Rockingham County.

ARTICLE I
Members

The Foundation shall have no members.

ARTICLE III
Registered Office and Agent

The registered office of the Foundation shall be located in the City of
Harrisonburg, Virginia, and the address of the registered office shall be 250 East Market
Street, Suite A, Harrisonburg, Virginia 22802. The name of the registered agent, whose
business office is identical with such registered office, shall be Phillip C. Stone, Jr., who
is a resident of the Commonwealth of Virginia and a member of the Virginia State Bar.

ARTICLE IV
Board of Directors

The affairs of the Foundation shall be managed by a Board of Directors. The
number of directors shall be no fewer than twelve (12) and no more than twenty-four
(24), with the exact number to be fixed by resolution of the Board of Directors. Directors
shall be elected by the directors in office. Any director named between annual meetings
shall serve for the unexpired term of the director whom he or she is replacing. At the
organizational meeting of the Board of Directors, approximately one-third of the directors
shall be elected to a term of one (1) year, approximately one-third shall be elected to a
term of two (2) years, and approximately one-third shall be elected to a term of three (3)
years. At each annual meeting thereafter, a number of directors equal to that of those
whose terms have expired shall be elected for a term of three (3) years. No director may
serve more than two (2) consecutive three-year terms.



ARTICLE V
Purpose and Powers

The Foundation is organized and shall be operated exclusively for nonprofit,
religious, charitable and educational purposes. The Foundation shall have all powers and
authorities now or hereafter conferred upon nonstock, not-for-profit corporations
organized under the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia; provided, however, that (a)
no part of the net earnings of the Foundation shall inure to the benefit of, or be
distributable to, its officers, directors, or other private persons, except that the Foundation
shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for services rendered
and to make payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes for which it is
organized, (b) no substantial part of the activities of the Foundation shall be the carrying
on of propaganda or otherwise attempting to influence legislation (except as provided in
Section 501(h) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, (the Code)), and the
Foundation shall not participate in, or intervene in (including the publishing or
distribution of statements), any political campaign on behalf of any candidate for public
office, and (c) the Foundation shall not carry on any other activities not permitted to be
carried on (i) by a corporation operating exclusively for charitable, religious, and
educational purposes within the meaning of, and exempt from federal income tax under,

Section 501(c)(3) of the Code, or (ii) by a corporation, contributions to which are
deductible under Section 170(c)(2) of the Code.

The specific purpose of the Foundation shall be to attract, receive, manage and
distribute property for charitable purposes, within the meaning of Section 501(c)(3) of the
Code, that benefit the citizens of the City of Harrisonburg, Virginia, the County of
Rockingham, Virginia, and such surrounding areas as the Board from time to time
determines (the Community), including for such purposes:

(a) the solicitation and attraction of gifts, bequests, legacies and devises from donors
wishing to benefit the Community through charitable giving;

(b) the investment and management of the gifts received in the form of separate
component funds, if so directed by the donors, any instruments of transfer, or
otherwise, as part of an unrestricted common fund;

(c) to serve and act as a as a trustee of any trust to receive, hold, invest, reinvest,
administer and distribute any tangible or intangible real or personal property
(including, without limitation, securities and cash) given, devised, bequeathed or
otherwise transferred to the Foundation in its capacity as trustee;

(d) the distribution of property for the charitable purposes designated by the donors of
the component funds or, in the case of the unrestricted common fund, for any
charitable purposes consistent with these Articles; and

(e) the provision of financial aid for the education of students residing in the
Commonwealth.



ARTICLE VI
Limitation of Liability and Indemnification

Section One - Limitation of Liability. To the full extent that the Virginia
Nonstock Corporation Act, as it exists on the date hereof or may hereafter be amended,
permits the limitation or elimination of the liability of the directors or officers, a director
or officer of the Foundation shall not be liable to the Foundation for any monetary
damages.

Section Two - Indemnification. The Foundation shall indemnify a director or
officer of the Foundation who is or was a party to any proceeding by reason of the fact
that he or she is or was such a director or officer, or is or was serving at the request of the
Foundation as a director, partner, trustee, officer, manager, employee or agent of another
corporation, partnership, limited liability company, joint venture, trust, employee benefit
plan or other enterprise, against all liabilities and expenses incurred in the proceeding
except such liabilities and expenses as are incurred because of his willful misconduct or
knowing violation of the criminal law.

Section Three - Advances and Reimbursement of Expenses. Unless a
determination has been made that the indemnification is not permissible, the Foundation
shall make advances and reimbursements for expenses incurred by a director or officer in
a proceeding upon receipt of an undertaking from him or her to repay the same, if it is
ultimately determined that the director or officer is not entitled to indemnification. Such
undertaking shall be an unlimited, unsecured general obligation of the director or officer
and shall be accepted without reference to his or her ability to make repayment. Unless a
determination has been made that indemnification is not permissible, the Foundation is

hereby empowered to contract in advance to indemnify and advance the expenses of any
director or officer.

Section Four — Procedure for Indemnification. The determination to make
advancements, reimbursements or indemnifications, or to contract in advance to do the
same, shall be made by majority vote of a quorum of disinterested directors. If a quorum
of disinterested directors cannot be obtained for any reason, then the determination shall
be made by a majority vote of a committee designated by the Board of Directors,
including interested directors, the committee to consist only of disinterested directors, at
least two (2) in number, or by special legal counsel selected by a quorum of disinterested
directors or by the committee described above. If neither a quorum of disinterested
directors nor a committee of at least two (2) disinterested directors can be obtained, then
the selection of the special legal counsel shall be made by a majority vote of the entire
Board, including interested directors.

Section Five - Persons Covered. The Board of Directors is hereby empowered, by
majority vote of a quorum of disinterested directors, to cause the Foundation to
indemnify or contract in advance to indemnify any person not specified in Section Two
of this Article who was or is a party to any proceeding, by reason of the fact that he or



she is or was an employee or agent of the Foundation, or is or was serving at the request
of the Foundation as a director, partner, trustee, officer, manager, employee or agent of
another corporation, partnership, limited liability company, joint venture, trust, employee
benefit plan or other enterprise, to the same extent as if such person were specified as one
to whom indemnification is granted in Section Two.

Section Six - Insurance. The Foundation may purchase and maintain insurance to
indemnify it against the whole or any portion of the liability assumed by it in accordance
with this Article and may also procure insurance, in such amounts as the Board of
Directors may determine, on behalf of any person who is or was a director, officer,
employee, or agent of the Foundation, or is or was serving at the request of the
Foundation as a director, partner, trustee, officer, manager, employee, or agent of another
corporation, partnership, limited liability company, joint venture, trust, employee benefit
plan, or other enterprise, against any liability asserted against or incurred by any such
person in any such capacity or arising from his status as such, whether or not the
Foundation would have power to indemnify him against such liability under the
provisions of this Article.

Section Seven - Changes in Board Composition. In the event there has been a
change in the composition of a majority of the Board of Directors after the date of the
alleged act or omission with respect to which indemnification is claimed, any
determination as to indemnification and advancement of expenses with respect to any
claim for indemnification made pursuant to Section Two of this Article shall be made by
special legal counsel agreed upon by the Board of Directors and the proposed indemnitee.
If the Board of Directors and the proposed indemnitee are unable to agree upon such
special legal counsel, the Board of Directors and the proposed indemnitee each shall
select a nominee, and the nominees shall select such special legal counsel.

Section Eight - Applicability of this Article. The provisions of this Article shall
be applicable to all actions, claims, suits or proceedings commenced after the adoption
hereof, whether arising from any action taken or failure to act before or after such
adoption. No amendment, modification or repeal of this Article shall diminish the rights
provided hereby or diminish the right to indemnification with respect to any claim, issue
or matter in any then pending or subsequent proceeding that is based in any material
respect on any alleged action or failure to act prior to such amendment, modification or
repeal. Reference herein to directors, officers, employees or agents shall include former
directors, employees and agents and their respective heirs, executors and administrators.

ARTICLE VII
Dissolution

Upon the dissolution of the Foundation, the Board of Directors shall, after making
provision for the payment of all the liabilities of the Foundation, dispose of all of the
assets of the Foundation as follows:



(a) The assets of each separate component fund shall be distributed to the
organization or organizations that the donor has directed in his or her instrument
of transfer, provided that such organization is organized and operated exclusively
for charitable, religious and educational purposes under Section 501(c)(3) of the
Code (a Qualified Charitable Organization);

(b) The assets of any fund for which the donor has made no designation shall be
distributed to such Qualified Charitable Organizations as the Board of Directors
shall determine; and

(c) Any assets not so distributed shall be distributed by the Circuit Court for the
County of Rockingham, Virginia.

HB258544.DOC

In Witness whereof, I have hereunto set my hand this 22nd day of July,
2020

Patricia Davidson
Corporate Secretary, The Community Foundation of Harrisonburg and Rockingham County



RESTATED BYLAWS
OF
THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
OF HARRISONBURG AND ROCKINGHAM COUNTY

The Community Foundation of Harrisonburg and Rockingham County (the "Foundation"),
a nonstock corporation duly formed under the provisions of the Virginia Nonstock Corporation
Act, Chapter 10, Title 13.1 of the Code of Virginia (the "Code"), hereby adopts the following
Bylaws of the Foundation which shall govern the management and operation of the Foundation's
business and the regulation of its affairs, to the extent consistent with the Foundation's Articles of
Incorporation ("Articles") and applicable law, and in accordance with Section 13.1-823 of the
Code. These Bylaws effect a complete restatement of the Foundation’s bylaws and supersede and
replace any and all bylaws of the Foundation in effect immediately prior to the adoption hereof.

ARTICLE I
DEFINITION OF TERMS

Unless otherwise stated in these Bylaws, all of the terms used in these Bylaws which are
defined in Section 13.1-803 of the Code shall be deemed to have the meaning set forth in such
Section of the Code.

ARTICLE II
MEMBERS

The Foundation shall have no members.

ARTICLE III
CORPORATE POWERS

Unless the Foundation's Articles of Incorporation provide otherwise, the Foundation shall
have the same powers as an individual to do all things necessary or convenient to carry out its

business and affairs, including, without limitation, those powers enumerated in Section 13.1-826



of the Code. Inthe event of an emergency as described in Article XII below, the Board of Directors
shall have those emergency powers enumerated in Section 13.1-827 of the Code.

ARTICLEIV
NONSTOCK CORPORATION

In accordance with Section 13.1-814 of the Code, the Foundation shall not issue shares of
stock. No dividend shall be paid and no part of the income of the Foundation shall be distributed
to its directors or officers. The Foundation may pay compensation in a reasonable amount to its
ofﬁcers for services rendered, including pensions, and may make distributions as permitted by
applicable law upon dissolution or final liquidation and no such payment, benefit or distribution
shall be deemed to be a dividend or a distribution of income.

ARTICLE V
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

1. Authority. All corporate powers shall be exercised by or under the authority of,
and the business and affairs of the Foundation shall be managed under the direction of, the Board
of Directors. Unless otherwise provided by resolution of the Board of Directors, the directors shall

have the sole voting power.

2. Number and Qualification. The number of directors shall be no fewer than twelve

(12) and no more than twenty-four (24) at all times, with the exact number to be fixed by resolution
of the Board of Directors. Directors shall serve without compensation, except reimbursement for

reasonable expenses incurred on behalf of the Foundation.

3. Election and Term. At each annual meeting of the Board of Directors, as close as
possible to one-third (1/3) of the total number of directors shall be elected by the directors in office,
including those whose terms are expiring. Directors elected at an annual meeting shall serve a

term of three (3) years, or until their respective successors are elected and qualify. Directors named



between annual meetings pursuant to Section Five of this Article shall serve for the unexpired term
of the director whom he or she is replacing. Directors may serve for a maximum of two (2)
consccutive three-year terms, excluding completion of an unexpired term. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, if at the end of a director’s second three-year term the director is serving in an office
required to be filled by a member of the Board of Directors, the director’s term shall be extended
automatically through completion of the office’s term, up to a maximum of two (2) years.

4. Resignation and Removal. A director may resign at any time by delivering written

notice to the Board of Directors. A resignation shall be effective when the notice is delivered
unless the notice specifies a later effective date. The Board of Directors may remove one or more
directors with or without cause upon the affirmative vote of two-thirds (2/3) of the directors then
in office.

S. Vacancy. If a vacancy occurs on the Board of Directors, including a vacancy
resulting from an increase in the number of directors, the vacancy may be filled by the affirmative

vote of a majority of the remaining directors, even though less than a quorum of the Board.

6. Annual Meeting. The Board of Directors shall meet at least annually in the month
specified by resolution of the Board of Directors for the purpose of general organization, the
appointment of officers, and consideration of any other business that may properly be brought
before the meeting. The failure to hold the annual meeting at the time stated herein shall not affect
the validity of any corporate action.

7. Regular or Special Meetings in Addition to the Annual Meeting. Regular meetings

of the Board of Directors shall be held at such times as the Board may designate by resolution.
Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be called any time by the Chair, Executive Director

or, upon the request of any two (2) directors, by the Secretary.



8. Notice of Meetings. The Secretary or officer performing the Secretary’s duties

shall give not less than two (2) days’ notice by word-of-mouth, mail, facsimile, or e-mail of all
special meetings of the Board of Directors. The notice shall set forth the agenda, minutes, and
other items of business requiring a vote. Special meetings may be held at any time without notice
if all of the directors are present, or if those not present waive notice in writing either before or
after the meeting. No notice shall be required for annual and regular meetings.

0. Place of Meetings. Meetings of the Board of Directors, annual, regular or special,

shall be held at such place as the Board of Directors may designate.

10.  Quorum and Voting. Action may be taken on a matter by the Board of Directors

only at a meeting at which a quorum is present. A quorum of the Board of Directors shall consist
of not less than a majority of the number of directors on the Board. Unless otherwise provided in
these Bylaws, if a quorum is present when a vote is taken, the affirmative vote of a simple majority

of directors present is the act of the Board of Directors.

11.  Conduet of Meetings. The Chair shall preside over all meetings of the directors. If
the Chair is not present, the Vice Chair or, if the Vice Chair is also not present; the Secretary shall
preside. If none of the officers is present, a chairman shall be elected by the meeting. The
Secretary of the Foundation shall act as Secretary of the meetings if the Secretary is present. If the
Secretary is not present, the officer presiding over the meeting shall appoint a Secretary of the
meeting. The Board of Directors may permit any or all directors to participate in a regular or
special meeting by, or conduct a meeting through the use of, any means of communications by
which all directors participating may simultaneously hear each other during the meeting. A

director participating in a meeting by this means is deemed to be present in person at the meeting.



12.  Action Withoul a Meeting. Any action required or permitted to be taken at a Board

of Directors' meeting may be taken without a meeting if the action is taken by all members of the
Board. The action shall be evidenced by one or more written consents stating the action taken,
signed by each director either before or after the action taken, and included in the minutes or filed
with the corporate records reflecting the action taken. Action taken under this Section is effective
when the last director signs the consent unless the consent specifies a different date, in which event
the action taken is effective as of the date specified therein provided the consent states the date of
execution by each director. A consent signed under this Section shall have the same effect of a
meeting vote and may be described as such in any document.

ARTICLE VI
COMMITTEES

1. General. The Board of Directors shall establish committees (“Committees”), each
having specific areas of responsibility and authority as shall be established by the Board of
Directors. The Executive Committee shall be a standing Committee. The Board of Directors may
establish other Committees from time to time.

2. Committee Appointments and Vacancies. The Board of Directors shall establish
membership on Committees, but may delegate authority to appoint Committee members to the
chair of such Committee. Committee members shall serve at the pleasure of the Board of Directors
and may be removed by the Board of Directors at any time. The Board of Directors, or its
authorized delegate, shall add to the Committee membership or fill vacancies on established
Committees as needed. Each Committee shall consist of two (2) or more members and shall
include at least one (1) member of the Board of Directors. Individuals who are not members of

the Board of Directors may serve on Committees and as Committee chairs, except that only



members of the Board of Directors and the immediate past Chair may be voting members of or

chair the Executive Committee.

3. Committee Reports. The duties and responsibilities of each Committee shall be
developed and approved by the Executive Committee or the Board of Directors from time to time.
Each Committee shall provide such reports to the Execu‘;ive Committee or the Board of Directors
as may be required by the Chair or the Board of Directors.

4. Executive Committee, The Executive Committee shall consist of five (5) members:
the current Chair, Vice Chair, Secretary, Treasurer and the Immediate Past Chair shall serve as
standing, voting members of the Executive Committee. The Executive Committee may exercise
all routine and ordinary powers of the Board of Directors during intervals between meetings of the
Board of Directors, but shall have no power or authority to fill vacancies on the Board of Directors,
to amend the Articles of Incorporation of the Foundation, to adopt, amend or repeal the Bylaws of
the Foundation, to approve a plan of merger to which the Foundation is a party, or to take any
action that the Board of Directors has expressly precluded or limited the Executive Committee
from taking. The duties of the Executive Committee shall include (a) transacting business of an
urgent matter in a timely manner between meetings of the Board of Directors, and reporting all
actions taken to the Board of Directors for its ratification and (b) consulting legal counsel on
matters requiring interpretation of legal or quasi-legal documents or which may involve litigatioﬂ.
The Chair or the Vice Chair, as determined by the vote of the Executive Committee, shall be the
chair of the Executive Committee. The Executive Committee shall meet at the call of its chair or
the Executive Director between regular meetings of the Board of Directors and shall report on any
actions taken at the next meeting of the Board of Directors following any meeting of the Executive

Committee. The Executive Committee shall keep an accurate record of its meetings. As soon as



is reasonably practicable, the minutes of the meetings of the Executive Committee shall be
distributed to each member of the Board of Directors by regular reporting methods; this policy of
dissemination of the minutes shall not be changed except by vote of the full Board of Directors.

5. Mectings. If not otherwise specified, the provisions of these Bylaws which govern
meetings, action without meetings, and quorum and voting requirements of the Board of Directors
shall apply to Committees and their members as well.

ARTICLE VII
OFFICERS

1. General. The officers of the Foundation shall consist of a Chair, Vice Chair,
Executive Director (President), Director of Program Services (Vice President), Secretary, and
Treasurer and such other officers as the Board may appoint. In addition, the Board of Directors
may elect such Vice Presidents as may be approved by the Board of Directors. All officers shall
be elected or appointed by the Board of Directors and for such compensation as may be fixed by
the Board of Directors. The Chair and Vice Chair shall be elected for two (2) year terms by the
Board of Directors from their own number. Officers other than the Chair and Vice Chair shall
serve at the pleasure of the Board of Directors and need not be members of the Board of Directors.
Any two (2) or more offices may be held by the same person.

2. Resignation and Removal. An officer may resign at any time by delivering written

notice to the Board of Directors. A resignation shall be effective when the notice is delivered
unless the notice specifies a later effective date. If a resignation is made effective at a later date
and the Foundation accepts the future effective date, it may fill the pending vacancy before the
effective date if his successor does not take office until the effective date. The Board of Directors

may remove any officer at any time with or without cause by a 2/3 vote of the Board of Directors.



Any officer or assistant officer, if appointed by another officer, may be removed by such officer

at any time, with or without cause.

3. Vacancies. Whenever any vacancies shall occur in any office, the vacancy shall be

filled by the Board of Directors.

4. Chair of the Board of Directors. The Chair shall preside at all meetings of the Board

and members, may sign and countersign all contracts and other instruments of the Foundation,
shall make reports to the Board of Directors, and shall perform all such other duties as are incident
to this office or are properly required of this officer by the Board of Directors. Persons receiving
compensation from the Foundation shall not be eligible to serve as Chair.

5. Vice Chair. The Vice Chair shall be vested with all the powers and shall perform
all the duties of the Chair in the absence or disability of the latter, unless and until the Board of
Directors shall otherwise determine. The Vice Chair shall have such power to perform such other

duties as shall be prescribed by the directors.

6. Executive Director. The Executive Director shall have general management and
control of the affairs of the Foundation and shall be the Foundation’s senior manager, responsible
for carrying out the strategic plan developed by, and the policies adopted by, the Board of
Directors. The Executive Director shall have authority to sign checks, drafts, notes, and all other
orders for the payment of money and to sign the corporate name to all deeds, contracts, leases, and
other documents of every nature and description. The Executive Director is also President of the
Foundation and may sign instruments in that capacity as necessary. The Executive Director may
delegate the authority vested in this office, or any portion of it, to other Foundation agents and

employees.



7. Director ol Program Services. The Director Program Services shall have such

duties and authority as may be prescribed by the Executive Director or the Board of Directors.
The Director of Program Services is also a Vice President and may sign instruments in that capacity
as necessary.

8. Secretary. The Secretary shall attend all meetings of the Board of Directors, and
shall have the responsibility for preparing and maintaining custody of minutes of the directors'
meetings and for authenticating records of the Foundation. The Secretary shall keep or cause to
be kept in a book provided for the purpose a true and complete record of the proceedings of all
meetings. The Secretary shall be custodian of the records of the Foundation. The Secretary shall
attend to the giving of all notices and shall perform such other duties as these Bylaws or the Board
of Directors may prescribe.

9. Treasurer. The Treasurer shall keep correct and complete records of account,
showing accurately at all times the financial condition of the Foundation. The Treasurer may
delegate the authority vested in this office, or any portion of it, to other Foundation agents and
employees

10. Vice Presidents. Each Vice President shall have such duties and authority as may
be prescribed by the Executive Director or the Board of Directors.

11.  Transfer of Authority. In case of the absence of any officer of the Foundation or

for any other reason that the Board of Directors may deem sufficient, the Board of Directors may

transfer the powers or duties of that office to any other officer or to any other director or employee

of the Foundation.

ARTICLE VIII
SPECIAL CORPORATE ACTS
NEGOTIABLE INSTRUMENTS-. DEEDS AND CONTRACTS




All checks, drafts, notes, bonds, bills of exchange and orders for the payment of money of
the Foundation; all deeds, mortgages and other written contracts and agreements to which the
Foundation shall be a party; and all assignments or endorsements of registered bonds or other
securities owed by the Foundation, shall be signed by such officers as the Board may from time to
time direct. The Board of Directors may authorize any one of its officers to sign any of such
instruments, for and on behalf of the Foundation, without necessity of countersignature; may
designate officers or employees of the Foundation, other than those named above, who may, in the
name of the Foundation, sign such instruments; and may authorize the use of facsimile signatures

of any of such persons.

ARTICLE IX
TRANSACTIONS WITH DIRECTORS

Any contract or other transaction between the Foundation and one or more of its directors,
or between the Foundation and any firm of which one or more of its directors are members or
employees, or in which they are interested, or between the Foundation and any corporation or
association of which one or more of its directors are shareholders, members, directors, officers or
employees, or in which they are interested, shall be valid for all purposes if the fact of such interest
is disclosed or known to the Board of Directors and a majority of the disinterested directors vote
to authorize,\approve or ratify the contract or transaction. However, no such contract or transaction
may be authorized, approved or ratified by a single director. If a majority of disinterested directors
votes to authorize, approve or ratify the contract or transaction, a quorum is present for the purpose
of taking action under this Article. The presence of, or a vote cast by, an interested director does

not affect the validity of any action taken under this Article if it is otherwise authorized, approved

or ratified as provided in this Article. This Article shall not be construed to invalidate any contract
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or other transaction that would otherwise be valid under the common and statutory law applicable

to it.

ARTICLE X
TRUST MATTERS

As set forth in the Restated Articles of Incorporation, the Foundation shall have the power
and authority to serve and act as a trustee of any trust to receive, hold, invest, reinvest,
administer and distribute any tangible or intangible real or personal property (including, without
limitation, securities and cash) given, devised, bequeathed or otherwise transferred to the
Foundation in its capacity as trustee. It shall lie within the discretion of the Executive Committee
to accept or decline the appointment of the Foundation as trustee of any trust. The Executive

Committee shall have the authority to cause the Foundation to resign as trustee of any trust.

ARTICLE XI
FISCAL YEAR

The fiscal year of the Foundation shall be determined by the Board of Directors in its

discretion, subject to applicable law.

ARTICLE XII
EMERGENCY BYLAWS

In the event that a quorum of the Foundation's Board of Directors cannot readily be
assembled because of some catastrophic event, the Board of Directors of the Foundation may,
consistent with Section 13.1-824 of the Code, adopt other bylaws to be effective only in such an
emergency, which bylaws shall be subject to amendment or repeal by the Board of Directors, and
shall provide procedures for calling a meeting of the Board of Directors, quorum requirements for

the meeting, and designation of additional or substitute directors, as well as other provisions
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necessary for managing the Foundation during such emergency. All provisions of these Bylaws
consistent with such emergency bylaws shall remain effective during such emergency. Such
emergency bylaws shall not be effective after such emergency ends. Corporafe action taken in
good faith in accordance with such emergency bylaws shall bind the Foundation and may not be
used to impose liability on a director, officer, employee or agent of the Foundation.

ARTICLE XIII
AMENDMENT TO BYLAWS

These Bylaws may be amended or repealed by the Board of Directors at any regular or
special meeting. Any action taken or authorized by the Board of Directors which would be
inconsistent with the Bylaws then in effect, but is taken or authorized by the affirmative vote of
not less than the number of directors that would be required to amend these Bylaws so that the
Bylaws would be consistent with such action, shall be given the same effect as if these Bylaws had
been temporarily amended or suspended to the extent necessary to permit the specific action so

taken or authorized.

ARTICLE XIV
VARIANCE POWER

The Board of Directors retains the power to modify any restriction or condition on the
distribution of funds for any specified charitable purposé or to any specified organization if, in the
sole judgment of the Board of Directors, such restriction or condition becomes, in effect,
unnecessary; incapable of fulfillment, or inconsistent with the charitable needs of the community
or area served. The Board of Directors retains the power to modify the restriction without

obtaining the approval of any participating trustee, custodian, or agent of the Foundation.

Originally Adopted: June 14, 1999
Amended: February 19, 2003
Restated: Muy 22, 2009

Restared: February 19 2014
Restuted: Febiuary 13, 2017
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Approved at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors on February 15, 2017

J\. / [ ‘\‘/r v 4
Corporate Secretary LA [N "fr‘,’,?‘/k‘
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Board of Directors
The Community Foundation of Harrisonburg and Rockingham County and Its Subsidiaries

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of The Community Foundation of
Harrisonburg and Rockingham County and its Subsidiaries (the Foundation), which comprise the
consolidated statements of financial position as of June 30, 2020 and 2019, the related consolidated
statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended and the related notes
to the consolidated financial statements (collectively, the financial statements).

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Foundation’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Foundation’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of The Community Foundation of Harrisonburg and Rockingham County and its
Subsidiaries as of June 30, 2020 and 2019, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the

years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

/gﬂwf LL?

Harrisonburg, Virginia
January 26, 2021
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THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG AND ROCKINGHAM

COUNTY AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

June 30, 2020 and 2019
2020 2019
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 6,363,231 5,277,430
Pledges receivable, net of present value discount 136,963 706,205
Notes receivable 271,342 294,725
Prepaid expenses and other assets 28,281 23,950
Property held for sale 390,000 -
Investments 45,999,422 44,909,334
Beneficial interest in charitable remainder trust 46,233 47,319
Assets held in trust under split-interest agreement 434,165 459,291
Property and equipment, net 1,022,005 1,041,825
Total assets $ 54,691,642 52,760,079
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 37,179 24,284
Grants payable - 1,750
Liabilities under split-interest agreements 260,671 279,506
Agency obligations 8,434,697 8,800,174
Total liabilities 8,732,547 9,105,714
Net Assets:
Without donor restriction:
Controlling interest 45,331,063 42,423,049
Noncontrolling interest - 3,282
45,331,063 42,426,331
With donor restriction: 628,032 1,228,034
Total net assets 45,959,095 43,654,365
Total liabilities and net assets $ 54,691,642 52,760,079

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.




THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG AND ROCKINGHAM

COUNTY AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
Years Ended June 30, 2020 and 2019

2020 2019
Change in Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions
Revenue, gains and other support:
Total contributions 5,826,615 $ 9,989,122
Less amounts received for agency accounts (260,319) (590,700)
Interest on notes receivable 5,203 6,364
Contributions 5,571,499 9,404,786
Investment income, net of expenses 1,701,607 2,787,639
Investment income allocated to agency accounts (242,169) (562,052)
Investment gain 1,459,438 2,225,587
Other income 103,806 101,459
Net assets released through expiration
of time restrictions 613,657 1,405,133
Net other support 717,463 1,506,592
Total revenue, gains and other support 7,748,400 13,136,965
Expenses:
Program services:
Total grants 5,063,889 6,899,370
Less grants made from agency accounts (797,885) (1,084,871)
Other community support 297,391 227,713
Program services 4,563,395 6,042,212
General and administrative 274,796 281,989
Less agency administrative fees (70,080) (69,572)
Fundraising 72,275 72,277
Total expenses 4,840,386 6,326,906
Noncontrolling interest in the activities of Eastham, LLC (3,282) (187)
Increase in net assets
without donor restrictions 2,904,732 6,809,872

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.



THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG AND ROCKINGHAM
COUNTY AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES (Continued)

Years Ended June 30, 2020 and 2019

2020 2019
Change in Net Assets With Donor Restrictions:
Interest on notes receivable $ 442 3 -
Change in value of charitable lead trusts - 822
Change in value of charitable remainder trust 6,604 (10,667)
Change in present value discount on long-term pledges 6,609 8,689
Net assets released through expiration
of time restrictions (613,657) (1,405,133)
Decrease in net assets with donor restrictions (600,002) (1,406,289)
Change in net assets 2,304,730 5,403,583
Net Assets, beginning of year 43,654,365 38,250,782
Net Assets, end of year $ 45,959,095 $ 43,654,365

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.



THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG AND ROCKINGHAM

COUNTY AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Year Ended June 30, 2020
General and
Program Administrative  Fundraising Total
Grant disbursements $ 4,266,004 $ - S - S 4,266,004
Agency fund expenditures 797,885 70,080 - 867,965
Salaries 176,395 80,360 45,541 302,296
Professional fees 807 65,061 208 66,076
Employee benefits 28,119 10,685 6,451 45,255
Depreciation and amortization 19,244 8,767 4,968 32,979
FIMS fees 15,236 6,941 3,933 26,110
Maintenance 22,756 - - 22,756
Utilities 5,321 2,424 1,374 9,119
IT services 8,758 3,990 2,261 15,009
Events 11,462 - 1,573 13,035
Insurance package - 9,033 - 9,033
Dues and membership 3,311 1,509 855 5,675
Other 305 5,045 - 5,350
Software 2,869 1,307 741 4,917
Marketing media - - 3,644 3,644
Equipment purchases - 3,345 - 3,345
Staff development 997 454 258 1,709
License and permits - 1,700 - 1,700
Print and photocopy - 1,661 - 1,661
Postage and delivery 925 421 239 1,585
Supplies 886 403 229 1,518
Meals - 734 - 734
Staff mileage - 538 - 538
Board - 338 - 338
Publications - - - -
5,361,280 274,796 72,275 5,708,351
Less agency fund activity (797,885) (70,080) - (867,965)
Total functional expenses $ 4,563,395 $ 204,716 $ 72,275 § 4,840,386

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.



THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG AND ROCKINGHAM

COUNTY AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Year Ended June 30, 2019
General and
Program Administrative Fundraising Total
Grant disbursements $ 5,814,499 § - 3 - 3 5,814,499
Agency fund expenditures 1,084,871 69,572 - 1,154,443
Salaries 136,393 91,542 42,895 271,330
Professional fees 592 46,189 185 46,966
Employee benefits 22,230 11,818 6,599 40,647
Depreciation and amortization 16,163 10,948 5,130 32,241
FIMS fees 12,790 8,553 4,008 25,351
Maintenance 20,843 - - 20,843
Utilities 6,475 3,993 1,872 12,340
IT services 4,326 2,893 1,356 8,575
Events 1,389 - - 1,389
Insurance package - 9,308 - 9,308
Dues and membership 1,811 1,211 568 3,590
Other - 7,037 - 7,037
Software 1,170 783 367 2,320
Marketing media - - 8,411 8,411
Equipment purchases - 9,147 - 9,147
Staff development 676 452 212 1,340
License and permits - 450 - 450
Print and photocopy - 2,289 - 2,289
Postage and delivery 786 526 244 1,556
Supplies 1,372 918 430 2,720
Meals - 2,071 - 2,071
Staff mileage - 566 - 566
Board - 1,221 - 1,221
Publications 197 502 - 699
7,127,083 281,989 72,277 7,481,349
Less agency fund activity (1,084,871) (69,572) - (1,154,443)
Total functional expenses $ 6,042,212 $ 212,417 § 72,277 $ 6,326,906

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.



THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG AND ROCKINGHAM

COUNTY AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended June 30, 2020 and 2019

2020 2019
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Change in net assets $ 2,304,730 $ 5,403,583

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net

cash provided by (used in) operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 32,979 32,241
(Gain) loss on investments 500,231 (1,663,335)
Change in value of charitable lead trusts - (822)
Change in value of charitable remainder trusts, net 71,377 (9,938)
Change in present value discount on long-term pledges (6,609) (8,689)
Noncash contributions, including securities, net of related charges (2,371,608) (6,529,115)
Decrease (increase) in:
Pledges receivable 575,851 1,359,408
Accrued interest (442) 562
Prepaid expenses and other assets (394,331) 15,325
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable 12,895 13,290
Grants payable (1,750) 1,750
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 659,323 (1,385,740)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:

Charitable lead trust distributions - 39,150

Purchase of property and equipment (13,159) -

Proceeds from notes receivable 23,825 26,056

Proceeds from sale of investments 12,561,167 11,206,865

Purchase of investments (11,779,878) (16,141,280)
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 791,955 (4,869,209)

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

Net change in agency obligations (365,477) (1,691)
Net cash used in financing activities (365,477) (1,691)
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 1,085,801 (6,256,640)

Cash and Cash Equivalents, beginning of year 5,277,430 11,534,070
Cash and Cash Equivalents, end of year $ 6,363,231 $ 5,277,430
Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information:

Investment gains allocated to agency funds $ 98,063 $ 346,093

In-kind real estate contributions 391,000 -

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.



THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG AND ROCKINGHAM
COUNTY AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. Nature of Activities and Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of activities: The Community Foundation of Harrisonburg and Rockingham County (the
Foundation) is a non-stock corporation and non-private foundation classified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) as tax exempt under Sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code. The
mission of the Foundation is to promote purposeful giving and active engagement in our community
through the establishment and management of charitable funds. Funds are established or bequeathed by
individuals and families within the community and disbursed to meet the needs of local charities and non-
profits. Funds may also come from other foundations, nonprofit organizations and corporations.
Substantially all contributed funds are pooled and managed by the Foundation.

Basis of accounting: The consolidated financial statements of the Foundation have been prepared on the
accrual basis of accounting and accordingly reflect all significant receivables, other assets, payables, and
other liabilities. Revenues and support are recognized when earned or promised and expenses are
recognized when incurred.

Principles of consolidation: The consolidated financial statements present the consolidated financial
position and the changes in net assets and cash flows of The Community Foundation of Harrisonburg and
Rockingham County and Subsidiaries, The Valley Responds, LLC, Showker Memorial Gardens, LLC,
TCF Holding, LC I, TCF Holding, LLC II, and Eastham, LLC. All significant transactions and accounts
among the Foundation have been eliminated. The Foundation consolidates subsidiaries in which it holds,
directly or indirectly, more than 50 percent of the voting rights or where it exercises control. All
subsidiaries of the Foundation are wholly owned or controlled by the Foundation.

Support and revenue recognition: The Foundation reports contributions received in connection with its
charitable component funds as contributions without donor restrictions, except for agency funds received,
which are reported as a liability. The bylaws of the Foundation include a Variance Provision and Powers
of Modification, giving the Board of Directors the power to vary the use of funds if a restriction expressed
by a donor would result in use of funds contrary to the intent originally understood. Based on the
Variance Provision, substantially all contributions received by the Foundation in connection with its
charitable funds are reported as contributions without donor restrictions.

Contributions and grants received in connection with a specific capital purpose of the Foundation itself,
not subject to the variance provision above, are reported as contributions with donor restrictions until the
requirements of the donor or grantee have been satisfied through expenditures for the specified purpose or
program or through the passage of time.

Receivables (pledges, notes, and property receivable) and investments subject to split interest agreements
are reported as contributions with donor restrictions until received or matured. As resources are realized
for use by the Foundation, these contributions with donor restrictions are reclassified to contributions
without donor restrictions and reported in the consolidated statements of activities as net assets released
from restrictions.

Promises to give are recognized as revenue when the unconditional pledge is received from a donor.

Contributions of donated noncash assets are recorded at their fair values in the period received.



THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG AND ROCKINGHAM
COUNTY AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. Nature of Activities and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Cash and cash equivalents: The Foundation considers cash in demand deposits, money market accounts
and other highly liquid debt instruments purchased with an original maturity of three months or less to be
cash equivalents. The Foundation maintains its demand deposits in federally insured accounts and
employs an automated sweep feature to avoid exceeding insured limits. Money market accounts, pooled
accounts and brokered cash balances may, at times, exceed federally insured limits. However, the
Foundation does not believe it is subject to any significant credit risk as a result of these deposits.

Notes receivable: Notes receivable are carried at their estimated collectible amounts. Receivables are
periodically evaluated for collectability based on past collection history and their current financial
condition. Provisions for losses are determined based on these criteria as well as past loss history and
current economic conditions. Notes receivable are primarily from estate gifts where the Foundation is a
beneficiary of the estate of donor. Notes receivable are presented at their net realized value as evaluated
by management at year end. Interest on notes receivable is calculated using the simple interest method on
principal amounts outstanding.

Investments: Investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair values and all
investments in debt securities are reported at their fair values in the statements of financial position. Net
unrealized and realized gains or losses are reflected in the statements of activities.

Fixed income securities are valued using a computerized pricing service or, for less actively traded issues,
by utilizing a yield-based matrix system.

Purchases and sales of securities are recorded on a trade date basis; dividends are recorded as of the ex-
dividend date, and interest income is recorded on an accrual basis. Realized and unrealized gains and
losses are reflected in the accompanying consolidated statements of activities. See Note 6 for additional
information about the determination of fair value.

Investment securities are exposed to various risks such as interest rate, market and credit risks. Due to the
level of risk associated with certain investment securities, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in
the values of investment securities will occur in the near term and such changes could materially affect
the amounts reported in the consolidated statements of financial position.

Property and equipment, net: The Foundation property and equipment consists of buildings and
improvements and website, carried at cost, less accumulated depreciation and amortization. Assets
costing in excess of $5,000 with a useful life of more than one year are capitalized. Depreciation and
amortization are computed by the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives ranging from 15 —
30 years.

Agency obligations: The Foundation accepts assets from unaffiliated nonprofit organizations that name
themselves or their affiliates as the beneficiaries of the funds created. The Foundation maintains legal
ownership of agency funds, and as such, continues to report the funds as assets of the Foundation.
However, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, a
liability has been established for the fair value of the funds and no contribution revenue recognized for the
period in which the agency funds are received.
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THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG AND ROCKINGHAM
COUNTY AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. Nature of Activities and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Assets held in trust under split interest agreements: The Foundation is trustee for one charitable
remainder unitrust. Assets funding the trust are held in a separate investment account and monitored by
the Foundation Investment Committee. They are carried at their fair values and identified separately in
the consolidated statements of financial position.

Grants: Grants are recorded as expenses when they are approved by the Board for payment.

Income taxes: The Foundation is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) and
509(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code and has been determined to be an exempt charity which qualifies
donations to the Foundation as charitable contributions for tax purposes. However, the Foundation may
be subject to unrelated business tax on certain types of income.

The Foundation adopted the provisions of accounting for uncertainty in income tax positions as required
by the Income Taxes Topic of the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards
Codification (ASC); however, management does not believe it is exposed to any such positions as they
are defined in this guidance. The Foundation files Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt from
Income Tax, annually with the United States Department of the Treasury and Form 990T, Exempt
Organization Business Income Tax Return, when required. Returns from the 2017 fiscal year through the
current year remain open to examination.

Functional allocation of expenses: The costs of providing support to local charities and non-profits have
been summarized on a functional basis in the consolidated statements of activities as program expenses.
Certain costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services on the basis of the activity
benefited.

Estimates and assumptions: The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues,
gains and other support and expenses. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Adoption of accounting standard: During the year ended June 30, 2020, the Foundation adopted ASU
2018-08, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Clarifying the Scope and Accounting Guidance for
Contributions received and Contributions Made, which clarifies and improves guidance about whether a
transfer of assets is an exchange transaction or a contribution. The amendments in this ASU provide a
more robust framework to determine when a transaction would be accounted for as a contribution under
Subtopic 958-605 or as an exchange transaction accounted for under other guidance (for example, Topic
606). The amendments also provide additional guidance about how to determine whether a contribution is
conditional or unconditional. The Foundation’s management determined that the adoption of this
guidance did not result in any changes to existing revenue recognition policies.

Subsequent events: Subsequent events have been evaluated through January 26, 2021, which was the
date the consolidated financial statements were available to be issued.

11



THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG AND ROCKINGHAM
COUNTY AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 2. Liquidity and Availability

Financial assets and liquidity resources available for general expenditure, that is, without donor or other
restrictions limiting their use, within one year of the statement of financial position date, consist of the
following at June 30, 2020:

Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalents $ 6,363,231
Pledges receivable, due within one year 30,852
Notes receivable, due within one year 30,033
Endowment spending policy appropriations 1,085,125
Total financial assets and liquidity resources
available within one year $ 7,509,241

Withdrawal requests from funds held under agency accounts and in donor advised funds are satisfied
from invested resources specifically allocated to such accounts.

Note 3. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consisted of the following at June 30, 2020 and 2019:

2020 2019
Checking and savings accounts $ 1,006,589 $ 1,078,090
Money market funds 5,356,642 2,865,625
U.S. Treasury bill - 1,333,715

$ 6,363,231 $ 5,277,430

Note 4. Pledges Receivable

Pledges receivable as of June 30, 2020 and 2019 were expected to be collected in the following periods:

2020 2019
One year or less $ 30,852 $ 575,852
Between one and five years 123,408 123,408
More than five years - 30,852
154,260 730,112
Less present value discount (at a rate of 4.10%) (17,297) (23,907)

$ 136,963 § 706,205
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THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG AND ROCKINGHAM
COUNTY AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 5. Notes Receivable

On September 23, 2015, the Foundation was assigned, as part of its beneficiary interest in the estate of a
donor, a promissory note with a principal balance on the date of assignment of $289,703. The promissory
note is further collateralized by a deed of trust on real estate located in Rockingham County, Virginia and
bears interest at the rate of 3% per year. Payments of principal and interest in the amount of $2,500 are
due and payable on the sixth day of each month continuing through December 6, 2027. The promissory
note had a principal balance of $176,965 and $199,262 as of June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively.

On December 14, 2017, TCFHR was assigned a promissory note from the Town of Timberville to the
Plains District American Legion Post 278 with principal balance on the date of assignment of $200,000.
The promissory note was further collateralized by a deed of trust on real estate located in Rockingham
County, Virginia and bears no interest. Annual payments of principal in the amount of $5,000 are due
and payable on the 1st day of December continuing through December 1, 2056. TCFHR valued the
promissory note based on the net present value of anticipated cash flows, discounted at a rate of 4.1%. It
was valued at $94,377 and $95,463 as of June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively.

Expected notes receivable maturities are as follows as of June 30, 2020.

Years Ending June 30, Amount
2021 $ 30,033
2022 30,795
2023 31,579
2024 32,388
2025 33,221
Thereafter 203,949
361,965
Less present value discount (at a rate of 4.1%) (90,623)
$ 271,342

Note 6. Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures

FASB ASC 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures, provides the framework for measuring fair
value. That framework provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques
used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservable
inputs (Level 3 measurements).

The three levels of the fair value hierarchy under FASB ASC 820 are described below:

Level 1 — Valuations for assets and liabilities traded in active exchange markets, such as the New
York Stock Exchange. Level 1 also includes U.S. Treasury and federal agency securities
and federal agency mortgage-backed securities, which are traded by dealers or brokers in
active markets. Valuations are obtained from readily available pricing sources for market
transactions involving identical assets or liabilities.

13



THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG AND ROCKINGHAM
COUNTY AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 6. Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures (Continued)

Level 2 — Valuations for assets and liabilities traded in less active dealer or broker markets.

Valuations are obtained from third party pricing services for identical or similar assets or
liabilities.

Level 3 — Valuations for assets and liabilities that are derived from other valuation methodologies,
including option pricing models, discounted cash flow models and similar techniques, and
not based on market exchange, dealer, or broker traded transactions. Level 3 valuations
incorporate certain assumptions and projections in determining the fair value assigned to
such assets or liabilities.

For the fiscal years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019, the application of valuation techniques applied to
similar assets and liabilities was consistent. The following is a description of the valuation methodologies

used for instruments measured at fair value. There have been no changes in the methodologies used at
June 30, 2020 and 2019.

Mutual Funds and Equity Securities: Mutual funds and equity securities for which a quoted market price
is available on an active market are classified as Level 1 in the fair value hierarchy.

Fixed Income Securities: Corporate and municipal bonds, along with other fixed income securities are
priced by a computerized service using comparable sale prices or, for less actively traded issues, by
utilizing a yield based matrix system.

Charitable Remainder Trusts: Charitable Remainder Trusts for which the Foundation is a remainder
beneficiary and which are held in trust by an independent trustee are valued at the present value of the
anticipated remainder interest of the trust based on the fair market value of the underlying securities in the
trust, the payout rate to the income beneficiary of the trust, and the actuarial tables and interest rates
prescribed by Section 7520 of the Internal Revenue Service Code. The present value of the anticipated
remainder interest in the trust is valued as a Level 3 asset in the fair value hierarchy. Investments held in
Charitable Remainder Trusts for which the Foundation functions as trustee and remainder beneficiary are
included according to their classification in the fair value hierarchy, generally as Level 1.
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THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG AND ROCKINGHAM

COUNTY AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 6.  Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures (Continued)

The tables below present the balances of investments measured at fair value on a recurring basis.

Equity Securities:
Consumer Cyclicals
Consumer Non-Cyclicals
Consumer Services
Business Services
Energy
Financial
Healthcare
Industrials
Information Technology
Materials
Telecom Services
Utilities
Unassigned

Fixed Income Securities:
Corporate bonds:

Short-term
Intermediate-term
Long-term
Government bonds:
Intermediate-term
Long-term

Mutual Fund Bonds:
Intermediate-term
Long-term

Mutual Fund:

Large cap
Mid cap
Small cap

Real Estate Investment Trusts

Notes Receivable

Charitable Trusts

Total assets

Assets at Fair Value as of June 30, 2020

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
$ 835293 § - 3 - 8 835,293
1,326,135 - - 1,326,135
279,866 - - 279,866
228,199 - - 228,199
429,128 - - 429,128
3,294,222 - - 3,294,222
2,260,458 - - 2,260,458
1,255,810 - - 1,255,810
2,854,636 - - 2,854,636
731,958 - - 731,958
555,427 - - 555,427
299,959 - - 299,959
1,435 - - 1,435
- 547,923 - 547,923
- 1,626,972 - 1,626,972
- 291,506 - 291,506
3,207,593 717,550 - 3,925,143
940,231 - - 940,231
1,606,630 - - 1,606,630
2,244,042 - - 2,244,042
19,124,947 - - 19,124,947
1,387,765 - - 1,387,765
316,203 - - 316,203
69,699 - - 69,699
- - 271,342 271,342
- - 46,233 46,233
$ 43,249,636 $ 3,183,951 $ 317,575 § 46,751,162
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THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG AND ROCKINGHAM
COUNTY AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 6. Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures (Continued)

Assets at Fair Value as of June 30, 2019

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Equity Securities:
Consumer Non-Cyclicals $ 1,235911  § - % - 3 1,235,911
Consumer Cyclicals 832,745 - - 832,745
Consumer Services 284,996 - - 284,996
Business Services 86,194 - - 86,194
Energy 775,746 - - 775,746
Financial 3,677,147 - - 3,677,147
Healthcare 2,110,362 - - 2,110,362
Industrials 1,348,519 - - 1,348,519
Information technology 2,081,167 - - 2,081,167
Materials 707,625 - - 707,625
Telecom services 429,580 - - 429,580
Utilities 279,435 - - 279,435
Unassigned 52,829 - - 52,829
Fixed Income Securities:
Corporate bonds:
Short-term - 1,588,083 - 1,588,083
Intermediate-term - 1,516,328 - 1,516,328
Long-term - 427,937 - 427,937
Government bonds:
Intermediate-term - 1,347,786 - 1,347,786
Mutual Fund Bonds:
Short-term 3,312,803 - - 3,312,803
Intermediate-term 777,407 - - 777,407
Long-term 2,042,110 - - 2,042,110
Mutual Fund:
Large cap 18,436,525 - - 18,436,525
Mid cap 1,688,304 - - 1,688,304
Small cap 270,217 - - 270,217
Real Estate Investment Trusts 58,869 - - 58,869
Notes Receivable - - 294,725 294,725
Charitable Trusts - - 47,319 47,319
Total assets $ 40,488,491 $ 4,880,134 $ 342,044 $ 45,710,669

The changes in Level 3 assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis are summarized as follows:

2020 2019
Balance, July 1 $ 342,044 § 408,008
Charitable lead trust payments - (39,150)
Note receivable contributions - -
Note receivable payments (23,825) (26,618)
Change in value (644) (196)
Balance, June 30 $ 317,575 $ 342,044
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THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG AND ROCKINGHAM

COUNTY AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 6. Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures (Continued)
Quantitative Information About Level 3 Fair Value Measurements
Range
Fair Value at Fair Value at Valuation Unobservable (Weighted
June 30,2020  June 30, 2019 Technique(s) Input Average)
Charitable $ 46,233 3 47,319 Present value of Contractual Based on
Remainder Trust projected payments and contractual
remainder life expectancy ~ payment terms as
interest of income disclosed in Note
beneficiary 8
Present value 3.4%
discount rate
Note Receivable 176,965 199,262 Discounted cash  Contractual Based on
flow payments contractual
payment terms as
disclosed in Note
5
Note Receivable 94,377 95,463 Discounted cash  Contractual Based on
flow payments contractual

Present value
discount rate

payment terms as
disclosed in Note
5

4.1%

The following schedule summarizes the investment gains and their classification in the consolidated

statements of activities at June 30, 2020 and 2019:

2020 2019
Dividends $ 1,168,571 $ 1,347,355
Interest 178,370 222,791
Net realized and unrealized gain 591,209 1,409,230
Custodial fees (236,543) (191,737)
Total investment income 1,701,607 2,787,639
Less amounts allocated to agency accounts:
Dividends, interest and custodial fees (128,502) (147,605)
Net investment gain (113,667) (414,447)
Total investment income included in changes
in net assets $ 1,459,438 § 2,225,587
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THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG AND ROCKINGHAM
COUNTY AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 7. Land, Buildings and Equipment

Land, buildings and equipment consist of the following at June 30, 2020 and 2019:

2020 2019
Land $ 83,342 § 83,342
Land Improvements 19,522 19,522
Buildings 877,162 869,076
Equipment 114,567 109,700
Phone System 5,424 5,424
Website 22,103 22,103
1,122,120 1,109,167
Less accumulated depreciation 100,115 67,342

$ 1,022,005 $ 1,041,825

Note 8. Charitable Remainder Trust

The Foundation is named trustee on one charitable remainder trust. This charitable remainder trust
provides for payment of distributions to designated beneficiaries of the lesser of trust income or 5% of the
fair market value of the assets as of the first day of each year over the beneficiaries’ lives. At the end of
the trust’s term, the remaining assets are available for the Foundation’s use.

Assets held in the charitable remainder trust were $434,165 and $459,291 at June 30, 2020 and 2019,
respectively, and are reported at fair market value in investments. The present value of estimated future
payments, calculated using a discount rate of 3.4% and applicable mortality table, was $260,671 and
$279,506 at June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively.

Note 9. Board Designated Quasi-Endowments

Endowment is a commonly used term to refer to resources that have been restricted by the donor or
designated by the Board (quasi-endowment) that will be invested to provide future revenue to support the
Foundation’s activities.

The Foundation’s endowment consists of approximately 49 individual funds established for a variety of
purposes. Its endowment includes board designated quasi-endowment funds only. In accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, net assets associated with
endowment funds, including funds designated by the governing board to function as endowments, are
classified and reported based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions.

18



THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG AND ROCKINGHAM
COUNTY AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 9. Board Designated Quasi-Endowments (Continued)

In accordance with Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act as adopted by the
Commonwealth of Virginia (UPMIFA-VA), the Foundation considers the following factors in making a
determination to appropriate or accumulate board-designated endowment funds:

The duration and preservation of the fund,;

The purposes of the Foundation and the endowment fund,

General economic conditions;

The possible effect of inflation and deflation;

The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments;

Other resources of the Foundation; and

N A b=

The investment policies of the Foundation.

The endowment net assets consist entirely of board designated quasi-endowments, all of which are
included in net assets without donor restriction. Changes therein during the fiscal years ended June 30,
2020 and 2019 were as follows:

2020 2019
Endowment Net Assets, beginning $ 26,507,841 $ 22,618,051
Investment return:
Interest and dividend income 567,426 829,750
Net appreciation in fair value of investments 462,624 - 614,863
Total investment return 1,030,050 1,444,613
Contributions 1,027,518 3,169,086
Reclassification pursuant to board and donor direction (533,068) -
Appropriation of endowment assets for expenditure (904,227) (723,909)
Endowment Net Assets, ending $ 27,128,114 $ 26,507,841

Return Objectives and Risk Parameters: The Foundation has adopted investment and spending policies
for endowment assets that attempt to provide a predictable stream of funding to programs supported by its
endowment while seeking to maintain purchasing power of the endowment assets. Endowment assets
include board-designated funds. Under this policy, as approved by the Finance Committee, the
endowment assets are invested in a manner that is intended to ensure preservation of capital. Safety of
principal is the primary objective. Investments are sufficiently liquid to enable the Foundation to meet all
reasonable anticipated operating requirements, and return objectives are set based on a standard market
rate of return, taking into account the cash flow characteristics of the investments.
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- THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG AND ROCKINGHAM
COUNTY AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 9. Board Designated Quasi-Endowments (Continued)

Investment Objectives: The primary long-term objective of the Foundation is to accrue investment
returns that exceed the annualized rate of inflation by approximately 5% over the long-term. The
Foundation seeks long-term principal growth while preserving capital by means of minimizing the risk of
substantial loss in asset value through investment in a diversified portfolio of quality investment
securities. The primary investment goals are:

e Growth of the funds
e Preservation of principal
e  Current distribution of 4%

Strategies Employed for Achieving Objectives: To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, the
Foundation relies on a total return strategy in which investment returns are achieved through both capital
appreciation (realized and unrealized) and current yield (interest and dividends). The Foundation targets
a diversified asset allocation that places a greater emphasis on equity-based investments to achieve its
long-term return objectives within prudent risk constraints.

Spending Policy and How the Investment Objectives Relate to Spending Policy: The Foundation’s
current spending policy regarding endowment income is established by the Foundation’s Investment
Committee and revisited on an annual basis. The Investment Committee will examine the endowment
funds’ earnings and establish an earnings spending plan for the upcoming fiscal year based on anticipated
investment earnings. Spending may be taken from current income or, if current income is less than
planned spending, from prior periods’ retained earnings. The target annual distribution rate, not including
administrative fees is currently estimated at 4% of the twenty quarter moving average market value of the
endowment fund. Distributions for Foundation administrative fees range from 1% - 1.75% annually
depending on fund type per the Foundation’s fee policy. This is consistent with the Foundation’s
objective to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment assets as well as to provide additional real
growth through new gifts and investment return.

Note 10.  Net Assets

Net assets without donor restriction include the following types of funds:

Discretionary funds are not designated for any specific use and are available for operating expenses.
Donor-advised funds are established by donors who wish to actively participate in the grant process.
Donors make annual recommendations to the Foundation’s Board as to how monies should be spent. The
Board decides to distribute these funds based on the donor recommendations received and considerations
as to what best enhances and promotes philanthropy within the community.

Scholarship funds are established by donors who wish to establish scholarships for various purposes

within the community. A committee of the Foundation Board determines scholarship recipients each
year.
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THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG AND ROCKINGHAM
COUNTY AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 10.  Net Assets (Continued)

Field of Interest and Designated funds are established to benefit particular interest areas or specific
charitable organizations. These funds are subject to variance power and are appropriated by the Board
annually.

Fundraising funds are established by other nonprofit organizations to raise funds for their particular cause
in the community. The Foundation performs all administrative tasks associated with the collecting and
recording fundraising contributions. The Foundation Board approves all expenditures.

Non-controlling interest is the carrying value of the outside investment in a consolidated subsidiary.

Net assets without donor restriction as of June 30, 2020 and 2019 consist of the following:

2020 2019
Discretionary $ 1,106,517 $ 618,058
Donor advised 32,269,328 30,172,063
Scholarship 4,202,889 4,000,898
Field of interest and designations 7,486,256 7,446,076
Fundraising 266,074 185,954
Non-controlling interest - 3,282

$ 45,331,063 $ 42,426,331

Note 11. Net Assets with Donor Restriction

Net assets with donor restriction at June 30, 2020 and 2019 consisted of the following:

2020 2019
Pledges, net of present value discount S 136,963 §$ 706,205
Note receivable, including accrued interest 271,342 294,725
Charitable remainder trust investments held in trust 434,165 459,291
Beneficial interest in charitable remainder trust 46,233 47,319
888,703 1,507,540
Less liabilities under split-interest agreements held in trust (260,671) (279,506)

$ 628,032 $§ 1,228,034

Note 12.  Related Party Relationships
From time to time, the Foundation enters into transactions with related parties in the ordinary course of

business. All such transactions are subject to governance oversight in accordance with the Foundation’s
conflict of interest policies.
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THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG AND ROCKINGHAM
COUNTY AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 13. Noncash Contributions

Noncash contributions of marketable securities were $2,371,608 and $6,529,115, respectively, for the
years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019. Other noncash contributions for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020
totaled $391,000 and included an interest in real property.

Note 14. Reclassification

Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified for consistency with the current year presentation.
These reclassifications had no effort on the prior period reported results

Note 15.  Pending Changes in Accounting Standards

ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842)

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842). The guidance in this ASU
supersedes the lease guidance in Topic 840, Leases. Under the new guidance, lessees are required to
recognize lease assets and lease liabilities on the statement of financial position for all leases with terms
longer than 12 months. Leases will be classified as either finance or operating, with classification
affecting the pattern of expense recognition in the statements of activities. The new standard is effective
for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2021, including interim periods within those fiscal years. A
modified retrospective transition approach is required for lessees for capital and operating leases existing
at, or entered into after, the beginning of the earliest comparative period presented in the financial
statements, with certain practical expedients available. The Foundation is currently evaluating the impact
the adoption of this guidance will have on its financial statements.

ASU 2020-07, Contributed Nonfinancial Assets (Topic 958)

In July 2020, the FASB issue ASU 2020-07, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Presentation and
Disclosures by Not-for-Profit Entities for Contributed Nonfinancial Assets. Under the new guidance, in-
kind contributions will be required to be reported separately and their makeup disclosed in the notes. The
new standard is effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2021. The Foundation is currently
evaluating the impact the adoption of this guidance will have on its financial statements.

Note 16. Risks and Uncertainties

In the first quarter of 2020, a coronavirus outbreak affected markets, businesses and other organizations
worldwide. Negative impacts include record declines in financial markets, supply chain disruption and
other business interruptions, resulting in financial losses to many businesses and not-for-profit entities.
Specifically, the value of the Foundation’s investment in marketable securities declined by approximately
8% during the first quarter of 2020. The Foundation initiated a response to the outbreak, which included
decreasing in-person contact with constituents, donor and other stakeholders, etc. The extent to which
this event may affect operations and financial position going forward remains uncertain.
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THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG

Form 990 (2019) & ROCKINGHAM COUNTY 54-1920746 page2
| Part I | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part I ..o .. |:|

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
STRENGTHENING OUR COMMUNITIES THROUGH PURPOSEFUL GIVING AND ACTIVE
ENGAGEMENT .

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ?
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? |:|Yes No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service repdrted.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 3 7 7 9 9 ’ 8 4 1 e including grants of $ 3 ’ 7 9 9 ’ 8 41 e ) (Revenue $ )
GRANTS TO STRENGTHEN OUR COMMUNITY:
THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION GRANTS REMAIN VERY STRONG TO MOSTLY THE LOCAL
CHARITABLE ORGANIZATIONS. GRANTS TOTALED OVER $3.7 MILLION AND WERE TO
ALL TYPES OF ORGANIZATIONS INCLUDING HUMANITARIAN, EDUCATIONAL, HEALTH,
ARTS, ANIMAL RELATED, ENVIRONMENTAL, HISTORIC PRESERVATION, RECREATION,
AND FAITH BASED ORGANIZATIONS. THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION ALSO PARTNERS
WITH LOCAL NONPROFITS TO RECEIPT, ACCOUNT FOR, AND INVEST FUNDS FOR
AGENCIES WITH LIMITED RESOURCES WITHIN THE ORGANIZATION WHO WISH TO
FOCUS THEIR RESOURCES ON MISSION-RELATED SERVICE DELIVERY. BY OFFERING
THIS SERVICE, THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION IMPROVES THE CAPACITY OF LOCAL
NONPROFIT SERVICE PROVIDERS WORKING HARD EVERY DAY TO MAKE OUR
COMMUNITY A BETTER PLACE TO LIVE.

b (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1,014,270, including grants of 1,014,270, ) (Revenue $ )
EDUCATION PROGRAM SERVICE AREA:
TCF DISTRIBUTED MORE THAN $1.0 MILLION FOR EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS AND
SCHOLARSHIPS. RECIPIENTS INCLUDED PUBLIC AND PRIVATE SCHOOLS,
INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER EDUCATION, LIBRARIES, CHILDREN'S MUSEUMS, AND
LITERARY ORGANIZATIONS. TCF IS ALSO AN APPROVED VIRGINIA SCHOLARSHIP
FOUNDATION AND DISTRIBUTED $639,457 TO LOCAL PRIVATE SCHOOLS THROUGH
THE STATE'S TAX CREDIT PROGRAM.

l:lYes No

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses $ 265 ’ 234. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 22 ' 913. )
ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT & EDUCATION FOR LOCAL NONPROFIT AND CHARITABLE
FUNDRAISING INITIATIVES:
THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION PARTNERS WITH LOCAL NONPROFITS TO RECEIPT,
ACCOUNT FOR, AND INVEST FUNDS FOR AGENCIES WITH LIMITED RESOURCES
WITHIN THE ORGANIZATION WHO WISH TO FOCUS THEIR RESOURCES ON
MISSTION-RELATED SERVICE DELIVERY. BY MANAGING AND DISTRIBUTING FUNDS
TO LOCAL NONPROFIT FUND HOLDERS IN CONNECTION WITH CAPITAL CAMPAIGNS,
RAINY DAY FUNDS, OR ENDOWMENT DISTRIBUTIONS, THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
IMPROVES THE CAPACITY OF LOCAL NONPROFIT SERVICE PROVIDERS WORKING HARD
EVERY DAY TO MAKE OUR COMMUNITY A BETTER PLACE TO LIVE.

d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses P> 5, 079,345.

Form 990 (2019)
932002 01-20-20
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THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG

Form 990 (2019) & ROCKINGHAM COUNTY 54-1920746 page3
[Part IV [ Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If"Yes, " complete Schedule A 1 | X
2 |[s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part! 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partiti 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partil 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Part Il e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartVvV 10 | X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIIl, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
PAIE VI e 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Scheaule D, PartvVii 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIll 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e| X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 111 | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl and XIl 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X/ and Xl is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part! 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partil 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part lll 19 X
)Ja Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete ScheduteH . 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land Il . ... 21 | X
932003 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)
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THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG

Form 990 (2019) & ROCKINGHAM COUNTY 54-1920746  paged
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No

72 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2?7 If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts | and IlI 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current

and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
Schedule J 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "No," go to line 25a 24a X

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b

¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

ANY aX-EXOMIDt DONAS ? 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during theyear?  ~ 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and

that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part | 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part!i 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee,
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Ill 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? /f

"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part 1V 28b X
¢ A35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b?/f

"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete ScheduleM 29 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation

contributions? If "Yes, " complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part| 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete

Schedule N, Part Il 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part | 33| X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Il, Ill, or IV, and

Part v, e T 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X

b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity

within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 . . 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?

Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ...............o.ooooiiiiiiin i 38| X
| Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote toany lineinthisPart V. . L]
Yes | No
la Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 16
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0

¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) WinniNgs 10 Prze WINNEIS? e 1c | X

932004 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)
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THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG

Form 990 (2019) & ROCKINGHAM COUNTY 54-1920746 page5
[Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)
Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this retumm 2a 7
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2 | X
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) . . . .
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on ScheduleO . 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country P
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
c If "Yes"toline 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T 2 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
Were MOt taX AeAUCHIDIE 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
O Fl FOMM 82827 .. o oo 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year | 74 |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . ... .. 7f
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vili, linet12 ... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fromthem.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .................. | 12b I
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state? . 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans . 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves on hand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation on ScheduleO 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? 15 X
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
3 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
Form 990 (2019)

932005 01-20-20

16140310 758849 H6850-301

5

2019.05070 THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF H6850-31



THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG
Form 990 (2019) & ROCKINGHAM COUNTY 54-1920746 page6
| Part Vi | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI
ection A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a 18

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governmg
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule 0.

b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 18

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

3

4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5

6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body?

(4]

LT P P e e B

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? 7b

b

......................................................................................................................................................... 8a | X

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

organization’s mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses on Schedule O .. ... . . . .

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X

b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 12a

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b

¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how this was done 12¢

M

13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13

14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | X

b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15p | X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a

taxable entity during the year?

bl Eal e

16a X

b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect 10 SUCh armrangemMeNtS Y il 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed P> NONE

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website |:| Another’s website Upon request |:| Other (explain on Schedule O)

19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records P>

REVLAN HILL, THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION - 540-432-3863
P.0O. BOX 1068, HARRISONBURG, VA 22803
932006 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)
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THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG
Form 990 (2019) & ROCKINGHAM COUNTY 54-1920746  Page7
[Part VII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part VIl |:|
2ction A. _ Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® | ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
® |ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average | (4o not Ci‘g‘f‘ﬁ‘gg‘th an one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hours for | = = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related é % g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 glE and related
below |Z|2|. |2 s organizations
line) |2 |Z|E|5[2E|E
(1) DALE HULVEY 2.00
CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(2) DONNA HARPER 1.00
VICE CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
"3) ELLEN H, BRODERSEN 1.00
AEASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) TRISH DAVIDSON 1.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(5) JOSEPH PAXTON 1.00
PAST CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(6) KEVIN FLINT 1.00
INVESTMENT CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(7) CYNTHIA PRIETO 1.00
GRANTS & SCHOLARSHIP CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(8) LINDSAY BRUBAKER 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(9) ERIC CAMPBELL 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(10) JASON FINK 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(11) KAY HARRISON 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(12) KRISTIAN HORNEBER 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(13) DIAR KAUSSLER 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(14) CHARLES MARTORANA 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(15) SCOTT ROGERS 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
6) MATTHEW SUNDERLIN 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(17) LAURA TONI-HOLSINGER 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
932007 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)
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16140310 758849 H6850-301

THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG

Form 990 (2019) & ROCKINGHAM COUNTY 54-1920746 Page8
|Part Vil | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average donot crf)eglfmggth an one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(listany |5 the organizations compensation
hours for | £ = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | g | & z (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations __‘f % g g and related
below 1815 |,. |28 s organizations
(18) REVLAN S, HILL 40.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 91,825. 0.] 15,500.
1b Subtotal 91,825. 0.] 15,500.
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A 0. 0. 0.
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) 91,825. 0. 15,500.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P> 0
Yes | No
3  Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individval 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J forsuchperson ... 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1

the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from

(A) (B) ©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
GRAVES LIGHT WEALTH MANAGEMENT, 2011 INVESTMENT
EVELYN BYRD AVE, HARRISONBURG, VA 22801 MANAGEMENT 196,038.
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P> 1

Form 990 (2019)

932008 01-20-20
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THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG

Form 990 (2019) & ROCKINGHAM COUNTY 54-1920746 Page9
| Part VIII | Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VI .. oo |:|
(A) (B) (C) (D)
Total revenue | Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded

function revenue

business revenue

from tax under
sections 512 - 514

-'2 *2 1 a Federated campaigns . 1a
g é b Membershipdues . 1b
g< ¢ Fundraisingevents . 1c
68 d Related organizations 1d
g’ g e Government grants (contributions) |[1e
2 5 £ All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
2 similar amounts notincluded above | 1f 5,839,828,
‘E% g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f | 1g|$ 3,123,148,
($XS h Total. Addlinesta-1f ... | 5,839,828,
Business Code
o 2 g ADMINISTRATIVE FEES 561000 70,080, 70,080,
o b EDUCATIONAL EVENTS 611710 1,631, 1,631,
a2
I
| .
o f Allother program service revenue
g Total. Add lines2a-2f ... ... | 2 71,711,
3  Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similaramounts) > 1,352,586, 1,352,586,
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P>
5  Rovalties ... | 2
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6 a Grossrents 6a 31,350
b Less: rental expenses __ |6b 80,148
¢ Rentalincome or (loss)  |6¢ -48,798
d Netrentalincomeor (10SS) ... > -48,798. -48,798,
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (i) Other
assets other than inventory |7a| 12,561,167,
b Less: cost or other basis
% and sales expenses 7b| 12,493 677,
2 ¢ Gainor(loss) . 7c 67,490,
e d Net gain or (I0SS) ... > 67,490, 67,490,
E 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
o including $ of
contributions reported on line 1¢). See
Part IV, line18 8a
b Less: directexpenses 8b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events  ............... »
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
PartIV,line19 9a
b Less: directexpenses ... 9b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ... >
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances . 10a)
b Less:costofgoodssold 10b)
¢ _Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ................. »
® Business Code
2 g[11a
§g| b
g d Allotherrevenue
e Total. Addlines 11a11d ... |
12 Total revenue. See instructions . .. » 7,282,817, 22,913, 0 1,420,076,

932009 01-20-20

16140310 758849 H6850-
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Form 990 (2019)

THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG

& ROCKINGHAM COUNTY

54-1920746 page10

[ Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part IX ..., L_l
/o not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total e(fgenses Progra(nE)service Managé?n)ent and Fun(gln?a)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 4,814,111.| 4,814,111.
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or formembers
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 121,294. 36,388. 42,453, 42,453,
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Othersalariesandwages .. 187,920. 142,082. 40,328. 5,510.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 5,338. 3,974. 1,199. 165.
9 Other employee benefits 9,706. 8,454. 887. 365.
10 Payrolltaxes 23,293. 13,616- 6,178. 3,499.
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management
b Legal
¢ Accounting . 61,093~ 61,093-
d Lobbying ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees . 235,106. 235,106.
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 2,820. 2,244. 368. 208.
12 Advertising and promotion 3, 644. 3,644.
13 Officeexpenses 4,183. 1,472. 2,331. 380.
14 Informationtechnology 45,157. 26,350. 12,004. 6,803.
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy 403. 235. 107. 61l.
17 Travel 1,272- 1,272.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials __
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . 1,911. 338. 1,573.
20 Interest
21 Payments to affiliates ..
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 4,602, 2,686. 1,223. 693.
23 Insurance 7,642. 7,642.
24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a SMALL EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 15,002. 11,657. 3,345,
b GREAT COMMUNITY GIVE 10,268. 10,268.
¢ DUES & MEMBERSHIPS 5,675. 3,311. 1,5009. 855.
d OTHER EXPENSES 3,566. 3,566.
e All other expenses 4,908. 2,497. 2,154. 257.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 5,568,914.] 5,079,345. 423,103. 66,466.
5> Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here Jp if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
932010 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)
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THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG

Form 990 (2019) & ROCKINGHAM COUNTY 54-1920746 page11
| Part X | Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X ... |__|
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-nondnterest-bearing 3,388,325.] 1 3,772,795.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 1,866,559.] 2 2,590,436.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 706,205.] 3 136,963.
4 Accountsreceivable,net 4 1,000.
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons .. ... 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ... 6
2 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 294,725.| 7 271,784.
ﬁ 8 Inventories for sale or Use 8
< | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 18,098.| o 21,194.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D 10a 1,100,017.
b Less: accumulated depreciation . 10b 80,234. 10,660.| 10c 1,019,783.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 44,909,007.] 11 45,999,422,
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line14 . 1,047,588.] 13 0.
14 Intangbleassets 5,556.| 14 7,867.
15 Otherassets. See Part IV, line 11 506,610.| 15 870,398.
16__Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequal ine33) ... 52,753,333./ 16 | 54,691,642.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 20,818.( 17 37,179.
18  Grantspayable 1,750.] 18 0.
19 Deferred 1OV NUE 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D . 21
b4 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
= trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
j@ controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 22
= |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ... 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties .. ... ... 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D 9,079,680.| 25 8,695,368.
26  Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 9,102,248.] 2 8,732,547.
o Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here p Lﬁ
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
% 27 Net assets without donor restrictions 42,423,051.| 27 45,331,063.
g 28 Net assets with donor restrictions 1,228,034.[ 28 628,032.
5 Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here P |:|
t and complete lines 29 through 33.
2 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . 29
§ 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 30
f‘ 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 31
% 32 Totalnetassetsorfund balances . 43,651,085. 32 45,959,0095.
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 52,753,333.] 33 54,691,642.
Form 990 (2019)

932011 01-20-20
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THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG

Form 990 (2019) & ROCKINGHAM COUNTY 54-1920746 pagei2
[Part XI[Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part X1 ...
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 7,282,817.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 5,568,914.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 1,713,903.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (&) 4 43,651,085.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 523,719.
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
T INVESIMENt XD NS S 7
8  Prior period adjUstments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Scheduleo) 9 70,388.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,
COMN (B)) oo 10 45,959,095.
| Part XIlI| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI1  ...............oooiiiiiiiii e
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: :‘ Cash Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis l:l Consolidated basis I:I Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . 2 | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis Consolidated basis [:, Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A-133? 3a X

b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergosuch audits ... 3b

Form 990 (2019)

932012 01-20-20
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SCHEDULE A OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 880 or 880-£2) Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 20 1 9
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
“oartment of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
mal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG Employer identification number
& ROCKINGHAM COUNTY 54-1920746
[Part] | Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

l_—__l A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

2
3 []
4

L]

0 00 B0 [

10

11 [ ]
12 []

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital’'s name,
city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part il.)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in

lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a |:| Type l. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b I:l Type ll. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with. its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c |:| Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d |:| Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e [:l Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type I, Type llI

functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations | |
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization [ W)Isieoiganzaionlisted | (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
organization (described on lines 1-10  [HHYIHAMELE focument support (see instructions) | support (see instructions)
above (see instructions)) Yes No
Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 932021 0s-25-19  Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 & ROCKINGHAM COUNTY

THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG

54-1920746 page2

| Part Il | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

action A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") 5,850,909, 5,881,784, 15,922,031, 9,978,239, 5,839,828, 43,472,791,
2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
4 Total.Add lines 1through3 5,850,909, 5,881,784, 15,922,031, 9,978,239, 5,839,828, 43,472,791,
5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
courn¢@y 16,899,965,
6 Public support. subtract line 5 from line 4. 26,572,826,
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromline4 5,850,909.| 5,881,784.[ 15,922,031, 9,978 239 5,839,828 43 472 791,
8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources | 789 ,360.| 784,842.| 862,589.| 1,686,232, 1,383,936, 5 506,959,
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on
10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part V1)
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 48,979,750,
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 | 370,093.
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this boxand stop here ... . .. .. ... | |:|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2019 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) ... ... ... ... 14 54.25 %
15 Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14 15 53.27 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2019. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . >
b 33 1/3% support test - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 163, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 2
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >

b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or

more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions

932022 09-25-19
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THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2019 & ROCKINGHAM COUNTY 54-1920746 pages
[ Part lll | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)
2ction A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p»> (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 .

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that

exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8 _Public support. (subtract line 7c from ling 6)
_ection B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p»> (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carried on

12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part VL) -...........

13 Total support. (add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

Check this DOX @nd STOP NEIe ... e | [ ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2019 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f) 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part I, ine 15 ... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2019 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . . 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part Ill, linet7 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2019. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton | o

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > D
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ........................ | 2 |:|
932023 09-25-19 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019

15
16140310 758849 H6850-301 2019.05070 THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF H6850-31



THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 & ROCKINGHAM COUNTY 54-1920746 pages
| Part IV | Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part 1. If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c¢ of Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a
b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b
¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c
5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
 answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(i) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type I or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5c

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (jii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ2). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? /f "Yes," answer 10b below. 10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

932024 09-25-19 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2019 & ROCKINGHAM COUNTY 54-1920746 pages
[Part VT Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
c_ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above?/f "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? /f "Yes," explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, () a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (jii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (j) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yea(see instructions).
a I:l The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).
2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes [ No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b
3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

932025 09-25-19 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2019 & ROCKINGHAM COUNTY 54-1920746 pages6
|PartV | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See instructions. Al
other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.
Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year ® gl;rtrieo?";l\)(ear
1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3. 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6
7 _ Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year ®) g)uprtrii:cal\)(ear
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a_Average monthly value of securities 1a
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ _Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets ic
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):
2 Acaquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6  Multiply line 5 by .035. 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1
2 Enter 85% of line 1. 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6
7 Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization (see

instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 & ROCKINGHAM COUNTY

54-1920746 Page 7 _

[PartV | Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations /-ntined)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

oN|® |G |d W

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6

10

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

U] (if)

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions

Pre-2019

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2019

Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2019 (reason-
able cause required- explain in Part VI). See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2019

From 2014

From 2015

From 2016

From 2017

From 2018

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

T ™o a0 T

Applied to 2019 distributable amount

Carryover from 2014 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions for 2019 from Section D,
line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2019 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2019, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2019. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2020. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2015

Excess from 2016

Excess from 2017

Excess from 2018

o |0 |T |

Excess from 2019

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 & ROCKINGHAM COUNTY 54-1920746 pages

l Part Vi | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part Il line 17a or 17b; Part Ill, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)
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** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990, 990-EZ,
or 990-PF)

Department of the Treasury
ternal Revenue Service

P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 2 0 1 9

P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

.ame of the organization Employer identification number
THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRI SONBURG
& ROCKINGHAM COUNTY 54-1920746
Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization
Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

000gdgd

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General

]

Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

Caution:

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2), Part Il, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VII, line 1h;
or (i Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for the
prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, I, and Ill.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box

is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,

purpose. Don’t complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during theyear » $

An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),

but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it doesn’t meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

I HA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

Page 2

Name of organization

THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG
~ ROCKINGHAM COUNTY

Employer identification number

54-1920746

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

4

$ 597,512.

Person
Payroll |:]
Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 409,000.

Person |:|
Payroll D
Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 310,000.

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

s 299,358,

Person |:|
Payroll |___|
Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 221,394.

Person D
Payroll |:|
Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

s 202,150.

Person D
Payroll l:]
Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

923452 11-06-19

16140310 758849 H6850-301

22

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

2019.05070 THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF H6850-31



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

Page 2

Name of organization

THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG

Employer identification number

~ ROCKINGHAM COUNTY

54-1920746

Partl Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

3

$ 198,694.

Person
Payroll [ ]
Noncash l:|

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 180,000.

Person
Payroll l:l
Noncash I:l

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 158,000.

Person
Payroll |:]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(a)

Type of contribution

10

$ 141,596.

Person |:|
Payroll |:|
Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person |:|
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person l:l
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

923452 11-06-19

23
16140310 758849 H6850-301

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

2019.05070 THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF H6850-31



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

Page 3

Name of organization
THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG
% ROCKINGHAM COUNTY

Employer identification number

54-1920746

Partll Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a)
No. (b) FMV (or(Z)stimate) (d)
from Description of noncash property given . Date received
ption of noncash property give See instructions.)
Part | ( i
VARIQUS SECURITIES
4
197,512. 06/08/20
(a)
(c)
f:lool;l Description of norizlash roperty given FMV (or estimate) Date :gc):eived
Part | P prop 9 (See instructions.)
REAL ESTATE
5
409,000. 09/26/19
(a)
(c)
fNo. . (b) | FMV (or estimate) (d) .
rom Description of noncash property given See instructions.) Date received
Part | ( ’
VARIQUS SECURITIES
1
299,358. 11/27/19
(a)
No. () FMV (or(:Ltimate) (d)
from Description of noncash property given Date received
P property give (See instructions.) ecelve
Part | .
VARIQUS SECURITIES
2
221,394, 04/08/20
(a)
No. () FMV (or(z)stimate) (d)
from Description of noncash property given Date received
ption of noncash property g See instructions.) ¢
Part | ( )
VARIOUS SECURITIES
7
202,150. 03/05/20
(a)
(c)
fNo. . (b) . FMV (or estimate) (@ .
rom Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | ’
VARIOUS SECURITIES
10
141,596. 06/22/20

923453 11-06-19
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

Page 4

Name of organization

THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG
& ROCKINGHAM COUNTY

Employer identification number

54-1920746

Jart "l Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year
from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations

completing Part [ll, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this info. once.) > $

Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
Igr:Tl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
r
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
lfal’OTI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
;‘rOTI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
If;ortnl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

923454 11-06-19
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements -
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 20 1 9
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. .
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Open t‘! Public
ternal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
.ame of the organization THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG Employer identification number
& ROCKINGHAM COUNTY 54-1920746

[PartT ] Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts
1 Total number atend ofyear 108
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) 3,694,160.
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year) 2,628,095.
4 Aggregate value atend ofyear 32,637,481.
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? Yes |:| No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? .. .. ...l Yes [ INo
l_Pal"t Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area

Protection of natural habitat |___| Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin(@ ... . 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure
listed inthe National Register 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p

4  Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located p>

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? D Yes |:| No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

> _
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

»$

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and SECHON 170N BN o L Ives [InNo
9 InPart Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.
| Part 1l | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part XllI the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenueincluded on Form 990, Part VIIl, line1 » $
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenueincluded on Form 990, Part VIll, lne 1 > $
b_Assets included in FOrm 990, Part X .o i » $
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG
Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 & ROCKINGHAM COUNTY 54-1920746 page2
[Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a [ Public exhibition
b |:| Scholarly research
c Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part Xill.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ... I:l Yes

I Part IV I Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

d |:| Loan or exchange program

e :l Other

‘:lNo

1a [s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

onForm990, PartX? [ ves No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table:
Amount
€ Beginning balanCe e ic
d Additions AUING the Year 1d
e Distributions during the Year 1e
f Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? |___| Yes |_, No
b_If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIIl. Check here if the explanation has been providedonPart XIll ... ... i:l
I_F’al‘t V | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance 26,507,841, 22,618,051, 13,275,407, 11,059,554, 9,574,265,
b Contibutons 494,450, 3,226,074, 8,997,277. 1,693,576, 1,891,613,
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and losses 1,030,050, 1,444,613, 999,136, 1,154,659, 198,515,
d Grants or scholarships 598,661, 518,268, 465,360, 466,543, 465,175,
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
f Administrative expenses 305,566, 262,629, 188,409, 165,839, 139,664,
g Endofyearbalance =~ 27,128 114, 26,507,841, 22,618,051, 13,275,407, 11,059,554,

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> %
b Permanent endowment P> %
¢ Term endowment P> %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by: Yes | No

(1) Unrelated Organizations 3a(i) X

(i) Related organizations 3a(ii) X
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ji), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b

4 Describe in Part XIll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
| Part Vi | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land 83,342. 83,342.
b Buildings . 877,162. 63,323. 813,839.
¢ Leasehold improvements 19 1 522. 3,57 9. 15 ’ 943.
d Equipment 119,991. 13,332. 106,659.
e Other ... ..
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10¢.) ... ... ... .. > 1,019,783.

932052 10-02-19
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THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG
Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 & ROCKINGHAM COUNTY 54-1920746 page3
| Part VII| Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value
.) Financial derivatives .
(2) Closely held equity interests
(3) Other
A
(B)
©)
(0]
(E)
(F)
()
(H)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) p»>
] Part VIII| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

@

(8)

(9)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) B>
"@art IX| Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value
(1)
2
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7
(8)
(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.) ... ... |

| Part X | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
() AGENCY OBLIGATIONS 8,434,697.
@ LIABILITIES UNDER SPLIT-INTEREST
(4) AGREEMENTS 260,671.
©)
(6)
)
@
©
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) ine 25, ) | 8,695,368.

Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization'’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII ...
Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG
Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 & ROCKINGHAM COUNTY 54-1920746 paged
]Part Xl | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 7,134,743.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . . 2a 523,719.

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2c

d Other (DescribeinPartXiy 2d 80,148.

e Add lines 2athrough 2d 2e 603,867.
3 Subtractline2efromlined 3 6,530,876.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line7b 4a

b Other (DescribeinPartXity ab 751,941.

c Addlinesd4aand4b 4c 751,941.

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, | Part |, line 12.) 5 7 ; 282 ’ 817.
‘ Part X | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 4,840,385.
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a

b Prioryear adjustments 2b

C ONer 0SS 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIL) 2d 80,148,

e Addlines2athrough2d 2e 80,148.
3 Subtractline2efromlined 3 4,760,237.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b 4a 235 ' 106.

b Other (DescribeinPartXil)y 4ab 573,571.

C Addlines daand db 4c 808,677.

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.)
]T’art Xill Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

................................................ 5 5,568,914.

PART V, LINE 4:

ENDOWMENT FUNDS ARE USED FOR SCHOLARSHIPS AND ONGOING SUPPORT FOR SCHOOLS,

CHURCHES, AND NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS IMPORTANT TO DONORS IN OUR

COMMUNITY. ANNUAL DISTRIBUTIONS PROVIDE SUPPORT TO THE LOCAL FREE MEDICAL

CLINIC, ARTS ORGANIZATIONS IN OUR COMMUNITY, LOCAL STREAM CLEAN UP, BIG

BROTHERS/SISTERS, CHURCHES, PUBLIC LIBRARIES, EDUCATION IN VARIOUS WAYS,

HISTORICAL PRESERVATION, ANIMAL AND WILDLIFE ORGANIZATIONS, AND PUBLIC

EVENTS LIKE FIRST NIGHT AMONG OTHERS.

PART X, LINE 2:

THE FOUNDATION IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAXES UNDER SECTION 501(C)(3)

AND 509(A) (1) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE AND HAS BEEN DETERMINED TO BE

932054 10-02-19 Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG
Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 & ROCKINGHAM COUNTY 54-1920746 pages
[Part XIll [ Supplemental Information (continued)

"N EXEMPT CHARITY WHICH QUALIFIES DONATIONS TO THE FOUNDATION AS

CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTIONS FOR TAX PURPOSES. HOWEVER, THE FOUNDATION MAY BE

SUBJECT TO UNRELATED BUSINESS TAX ON CERTAIN TYPES OF INCOME. THE

FOUNDATION ADOPTED THE PROVISIONS OF ACCOUNTING FOR UNCERTAINTY IN INCOME

TAX POSITIONS AS REQUIRED BY THE INCOME TAXES TOPIC OF THE FINANCIAL

ACCOUNTING STANDARDS BOARD (FASB) ACCOUNTING STANDARDS CODIFICATION (ASC);

HOWEVER, MANAGEMENT DOES NOT BELIEVE IT IS EXPOSED TO ANY SUCH POSITIONS

AS THEY ARE DEFINED IN THIS GUIDANCE. THE FOUNDATION FILES FORM 990,

RETURN OF ORGANIZATION EXEMPT FROM INCOME TAX, ANNUALLY WITH THE UNITED

STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY. RETURNS FROM THE 2017 FISCAL YEAR

THROUGH THE CURRENT YEAR REMAIN OPEN TO EXAMINATION.

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

"ENTAL EXPENSES 80,148.

PART XI, LINE 4B - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT FEES 235,106.
AGENCY CONTRIBUTIONS 260,319.
AGENCY INVESTMENT INCOME 242,169.
EASTHAM LLC BOOK/TAX ADJUSTMENTS 14,347.
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XI, LINE 4B 751,941.

PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

RENTAL EXPENSES 80,148.

PART XII, LINE 4B - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

SENCY GRANTS 503,491.

AGENCY ADMINISTRATIVE CHARGES 70,080.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG
Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 & ROCKINGHAM COUNTY 54-1920746 pages
[Part Xl Supplemental Information (continued)

TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XII, LINE 4B 573,571.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
932055 10-02-19
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THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG
Schedule | (Form 990) & ROCKINGHAM COUNTY 54-1920746 Page 2
[Part IV | Supplemental Information

®ART II, LINE 1, COLUMN (H):

NAME OF ORGANIZATION OR GOVERNMENT: EASTERN MENNONITE SCHOOL

(H) PURPOSE OF GRANT OR ASSISTANCE: LET THE CHILDREN COME CAMPAIGN FOR

NEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, VDOE SCHOLARSHIP DISTRIBUTIONS, DAVID & SHIRLEY

YODER ENDOWMENT FUND, DANIEL & ORA BENDER ENDOWMENT FUND, MEMORIAL GIFTS

NAME OF ORGANIZATION OR GOVERNMENT:

BLUE RIDGE COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION

(H) PURPOSE OF GRANT OR ASSISTANCE: SCHOLARSHIPS, GENERAL SUPPORT,

ENACTUS PROGRAM, WELDING PROGRAM, ENGINEERING PROGRAM, TRANSPORTATION,

STUDENT FOCUS COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

NAME OF ORGANIZATION OR GOVERNMENT:

"OUNG LIFE - HARRISONBURG/ROCKINGHAM, INTERNATIONAL

(H) PURPOSE OF GRANT OR ASSISTANCE: GENERAL SUPPORT, YOUNG LIVES PROGRAM

FOR TEENAGE MOTHERS, CAMP SCHOLARSHIPS, KIDS IN NEED CAMPAIGN, GOLF

SPONSOR, 5K SPLATTER RUN SPONSOR, BANQUEST GIFT, COLLEGE WORK PROGRAM,

SUPPORT MISSION WORK

NAME OF ORGANIZATION OR GOVERNMENT: EASTERN MENNONITE UNIVERSITY

(H) PURPOSE OF GRANT OR ASSISTANCE: BACH FESTIVAL, SEMINARY SUPPORT,

GENERAL SUPPORT, UNIVERSITY FUND, SHENANDOAH VALLEY CHILDREN'S CHOIR, AND

CENTER FOR JUSTICE AND PEACEBUILDING

NAME OF ORGANIZATION OR GOVERNMENT: CATHOLIC DIOCESE OF ARLINGTON

(H) PURPOSE OF GRANT OR ASSISTANCE: CONSTRUCTION OF GYMNASIUM AT SACRED

EART ACADEMY, PRIORITIES OF THE BISHOP, AND BISHOP'S LENTEN APPEAL.

Schedule | (Form 990)
932291
04-01-19
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SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

*partment of the Treasury
srnal Revenue Service

> Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

P> Attach to Form 990.

Noncash Contributions

» Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2019

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG

Employer identification number

& ROCKINGHAM COUNTY 54-1920746
[Part] | Types of Property
(a) (b) (c) (d)
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable | contributions or | amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts

items contributed| Form 990, Part VIII, line 1g

1 Art-worksofart
2 Art-Historical treasures
3 Art- Fractional inteljests ______________________________
4 Books and publications
5 Clothing and household goods
6 Carsand othervehicles .
7 Boatsandplanes .
8 Intellectual property
9 Securities - Publicly traded X 73 2,371,608 .AVERAGE HI/LOW PRICE
10 Securities - Closely held stock
11 Securities - Partnership, LLC, or
trust interests
12  Securities - Miscellaneous
13 Qualified conservation contribution -
Historic structures
14 Qualified conservation contribution - Other
15 Real estate - Residential
16 Real estate - Commercial . .
7 Realestate-Other X 3 458,500 .APPRATISAL
8 Collectibles ...
19 Foodinventory
20 Drugs and medical supplies ... ...
21 Taxidermy
22 Historical artifacts .
23 Scientific specimens
24 Archeological artifacts
25 Other P | )
26 Other P | )
27 Other P | )
28 Other P ¢ )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through 28, that it
must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required to be used for
exempt purposes for the entire holdiNg PerOT ? 30a X
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part Il.
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard contributions? 31| X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
CONMMIDULIONS? | oo 32a X
b If "Yes," describe in Part Il.
33  If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part Il.
I.HA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

932141 09-27-19

16140310 758849 H6850-301
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THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG
Schedule M (Form 990) 2019 & ROCKINGHAM COUNTY 54-1920746 Page 2

| Part Il l Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization
is reporting in Part |, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete
this part for any additional information.

932142 09-27-19 Schedule M (Form 990) 2019

52
16140310 758849 H6850-301 2019.05070 THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF H6850-31



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ St
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 9
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
rernal Revenue Setvice P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
.ame of the organization THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG Employer identification number
& ROCKINGHAM COUNTY 54-1920746

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

AN ELECTRONIC COPY OF FORM 990 IS PROVIDED TO BOARD MEMBERS THROUGH SECURE

EMATIL OR WEB PORTAL FOR REVIEW & COMMENTS BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS PRIOR

TO FILING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

THE FOUNDATION MONITORS THE POTENTIAL AND ACTUAL CONLICTS OF INTEREST. THE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND CHAIR OF THE BOARD SPEAK WITH APPROPRIATE

INDIVIDUALS AND TAKE NECESSARY ACTION WHEN A CONFLICT SURFACES.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

"LL SALARY REVIEWS ARE CONDUCTED BY PERSONS AT LEAST ONE LEVEL HIGHER THAN

THE PERSON IN QUESTION. MUCH COMPARATIVE AND BENCH MARK DATA IS OBTAINED

FROM THE COUNCIL ON FOUNDATIONS. THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S PERFORMANCE AND

SALARY IS REVIEWED ANNUALLY BY A COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS. ALL

COMPENSATION PACKAGES ARE CALIBRATED TO LOCAL CONDITIONS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC VIA

THE ORGANIZATION'S WEBSITE. ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST

POLICY, AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE ALSO AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

INVESTMENT INCOME AGENCY FUNDS -242,169.
MOUNTS RECEIVED FOR AGENCY ACCOUNTS -260,319.
GRANTS MADE FROM AGENCY ACCOUNTS 548,852.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)
932211 09-06-19
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)

Page 2
Name of the organization THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG

Employer identification number

& ROCKINGHAM COUNTY 54-1920746
ASTHAM LLC BOOK TAX TIMING DIFFERENCES 24,024.
TOTAL TO FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9 70,388.

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2C:

THE PROCESS HAS NOT CHANGED FROM THE PRIOR YEAR.

932212 09-06-19 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)
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THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF HARRISONBURG
Schedule R (Form 990) 2019 & ROCKINGHAM COUNTY 54-1920746 pages
] Part V!l | Supplemental Information
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See instructions.

932165 09-10-19 Schedule R (Form 990) 2019
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